From: Ziegler, Kevin ABR:EX

To: Coley, Simon | JAG:EX

Cc: Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX; Puggioni, Giovanni ABR:EX; Lang, Sandra ABR:EX; Shaw, Rachel ABR:EX
Subject: RE: BC and FNLNGA engagement on LNG

Date: Monday, September 11, 2017 9:02:00 AM

Attachments: EMPR FN list Sept 7 2017.xlsx

Hi Simon,

Changes made and attached. Also added Gitanyow’s ED to the list.
Thanks

Kevin Ziegler | Partnership Development Advisor
Major Projects and Cross Government Initiatives
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

Phone: 250-356-5272 | e-mail: Kevin.Ziegler@gov.bc.ca

From: Coley, Simon J JAG:EX

Sent: Sunday, September 10, 2017 8:31 AM

To: Ziegler, Kevin ABR:EX

Cc: Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX; Puggioni, Giovanni ABR:EX; Lang, Sandra ABR:EX; Shaw, Rachel ABR:EX
Subject: FW: BC and FNLNGA engagement on LNG

Hi Kevin,
Could you please add the two chiefs highlighted below and their contact info to the Contact List?

Thanks,

Simon C_o]cg
Deputy Minister’s Office, Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Tel: 250-952-0105 Cell: 250-507-6585 Fax: 250-952-0269

From: Kim Bairc .22

Sent: Sunday, September 10, 2017 8:19 AM

To: Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX

Cc: Coley, Simon J JAG:EX; Karen Ogen-Toews; Dan George (fdms@telus.net)
Subject: Re: BC and FNLNGA engagement on LNG

A couple of comments on the list:
Harrison Dickie is the current chief of the Fort Nelson First Nation.
Chief lan Campbell would be the better Squamish contact.

Musqueam doesn't have a GM at the moment.

Cheers,
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Kim

On Fri, Sep 8, 2017 at 11:30 AM, Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX <Emmy.Humber@gov.bc.ca>

wrote:
?

7Hi everyone,

Please find the draft contact list attached. We have only done the quickest of scans - I know
there are a few updates required such as the new Chief for Fort Nelson. Please advise any
additions, deletions, or changes required by Monday.

Thanks everyone and have a great weekend,

Emmy

From: Kim Bairc s.22

Sent: Friday, September 08, 2017 10:11:43 AM

To: Coley, Simon J JAG:EX

Cc: Karen Ogen-Toews; Dan George (fdms@telus.net); Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX
Subject: Re: BC and FNLNGA engagement on LNG

Hey all,
How's something like this to add to the letter?

"The First Nation LNG Alliance has partnered with MEMPR because it believes in engaging
First Nations on issues related to the LNG industry. The purpose of the LNG Alliance is to
provide a forum of First Nations who support of a sustainably developed LNG industry that
respects the rights of First Nation people. The FNLNGA believes these regional engagements
are an important process that First Nations impacted by LNG projects participate in."

I'll leave the rights and title wordsmithing to Simon or Emmy.
Cheers,

Kim

On Thu, Sep 7, 2017 at 6:58 AM, Coley, Simon J JAG:EX

<Simon.Coley @ gov.bc.ca<mailto:Simon.Coley @gov.bc.ca>> wrote:
Topics:

1. Dates and locations of meetings
2. Agenda development

3. FNLNGA budget proposal

4. Other

5.
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Address City Province Postal
First Nation Position Name Position Name Line 1 Code
Blueberry River Chief Po Box Buick
First Nations Marvin Yahey Sr Band Manager 3009 Creek BC VOC 2RO
Burns Lake Band /
Ts'il Kaz Koh First Finance & Office Burns
Nation Chief Dan George Manager Kim Sam Bag 9000 Lake BC VO0J 1E0
Doig River First Rose
Nation Chief Trevor Makadahay Band Administrator Shona Nelson Po Box 56 Prairie BC VOC 2HO
Chief
Negotiato
Gitanyow r/ PO Box
Heredititary Chiefs President Glen Williams Executive Director Joel Starlund 148 Kitwanga BC VO0J 2A0
Box 65 |
Chief President & CEO of the 1650
Negotiato Gitxsan Development Omineca
Gitxsan r Gordon Sebastian Corporation Rick Connors Street Hazelton BC VO0J 1Y0
General
Delivery
445
Gitga'at First Hayimiisax Hartley
Nation Chief Arnold J. Clifton Chief Executive Officer  Ellen Torng aa Way Bay BC VOV 1A0
Acting
Administrator/Executive 11 Ocean
Gitxaala Nation Chief Clifford White Assistant Rowena Ridley  Dr Kitkatla  BC VoV 1C0
Po Box New BC VvoJ 2J0
Hagwilget Village  Chief Dora Wilson Administrator 460 Hazelton
Po Box Haisla BC VOT 2B0
Chief 1101
Haisla Nation Councillor Crystal Smith Chief Executive Officer ~ Jason Majore
Halfway River First Chief Po Box 59 Wonowon BC VOC 2NO
Nation Darlene Hunter Band Manager Brent Fox
2225 Terrace BC V8G 0A9
Chief Administrative Gitaus
Kitselas Chief Joseph Bevan Officer Greg Grayson Road
Po Box Terrace BC V8G 4B5
Kitsumkalum Chief Donald Roberts Band Manager Steve Roberts 544
Po Box Burns BC VO0J 1EQ
Lake Babine Nation Chief Wilf Adam Executive Director Barbra Tom 879 Lake
206 Port BC VOV 1HO
Shashaak Simpson
Lax Kw'alaams Mayor John Helin Administrator Linda Simon Street
1041 Prince BC V2K 5X8
Whenun George
Lheidli T'enneh Chief Dominic Frederick Executive Director Jason Morgan Road

s.22

Email Other Email

reception@blueberryfn.ca

s.22 s.22

reception@doigriverfn.com

Joel.Starlund@gitanyowchiefs.c
malii@gitanyowchiefs.com om

gsebastian@gitxsan.com 522

hbvc@gitgaat.ca

ellentorng@gitgaat.net

cliff. white@gitxaala.com

Dora@Hagwilget.com

IMajore@haisla.ca

crystal.smith@haisla.ca

reception@hrfn.ca

chiefbevan@kitselas.com

exec.assist@kitselas.com

droberts@kitsumkalum.bc.ca

melvin.joseph@Ilakebabine.com'

tressa_secretary@laxband.com
johnhelin@laxband.com

linda_admin@Ilaxband.com
executivedirector@|lheidli.ca

dominic@Iheidli.ca
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MclLeod Lake

Metlakatla

Moricetown
Nadleh Whuten

Nak'azdli

Nee-Tahi-Buhn

Nisga’a Lisims
Government
Prophet River First
Nation

Saik'uz First Nation
Saulteau First
Nations

Skin Tyee
Stellat'en First
Nation

Takla Lake First
Nation

Tl'azt'en Nation

Tsay Keh Dene
Wet'suwet'en First
Nation

West Moberly First
Nation

Yekooche First
Nation

Chief

Chief
Chief

Chief

Chief

Chief

President

Chief

Chief

Chief

Chief

Chief

Chief

Chief

Chief

Chief

Chief

Chief

Harley Chingee

Harold Leighton

Victor Jim

Larry Nooski

Alexander McKinnon

Raymond Morris

Eva Clayton

Lynette Tsakoza

Jackie Thomas

Ken Cameron

Rene Skin

Archie Patrick

John French

Justa Monk

Dennis lzony
Vivian Tom

Roland Wilson

Allen Joseph

Band Manager

Executive Director

Executive Director
Executive Assistant

Chief Operating Officer

General Manager

Chief Executive Officer
Band Manager
General Manager
Council Executive
Assistant

General Manager

Band Manager

Band Manager

Executive Director

Band Manager
Executive Assistant

Band Manager

Band Manager

Marie Skidmore

Lucy Gagnon
Rose DaSilva

Michael Frank

Debbie West

Collier Azak

Shelly Moberg

Angie Grant

Adele Gooding

General
Delivery
Po Box
459
Suite #3 -
205
Beaver
Road

Po Box 36

Po Box
1329
47805
Olson
Road

PO Box
231, 2000
Lisims
Drive
Po Box
3250
135
Joseph
Street
Po Box
1020
Po Box
131

Po Box

Sandra Nahornoff 670

Renata Monk

Janet Witford

11-1839
1st
Avenue
Po Box
670

1940
Third Ave

Po Box
760
Po Box 90

1890 -
3rd
Avenue

Mcleod BC

Lake

Prince BC
Rupert
Smithers BC
Fort BC
Fraser

Fort St. BC
James

Burns BC
Lake
Gitlaxt'aa
miks BC
Fort BC
Nelson

Vanderho BC
of

Chetwynd BC

Southbank

BC
Fraser
Lake BC
Prince
George

BC
Fort St.
James BC
Prince
George

BC
Burns BC
Lake
Moberly BC
Lake
Prince BC
George

V0J 2G0

V8] 3R2

VO0J 2N1

VOJ 1NC

VO0J 1PO

VOJ 1E4

VO0J 1A0
VOC 1R(

VO0J 3A1

VOC 1J0

VO0J 2P0

V0J 150

V2L 2Y8

VO0J 1PO

V2M 1G

VOJ 1EO

VOC 1X(C

V2M 1G

s.22

s.22

executive.director@metlakatla.

hleighton@metlakatla.ca

ca
lucy.gagnon@moricetown.ca

Lnooski@nadleh.ca

chief@nakazdli.ca

gm@ntbband.ca

robertac@nisgaa.net

Lynette.Tsakoza@prophetriverf bandmanager@prophetriverfn.c

n.ca d

saikuz.chief@saikuz.com

estellelavis@sauteau.com

admin@skintyeenation.ca

gm@skintyeenation.ca
adminassistant@stellatenfirstna
tion.ca
chief@taklafn.ca

cecilia.harvey@tlazten.bc.ca'

renata.monk@tlazten.bc.ca

dizony@hughes.net

wfnchief@lakescom.net wfnea@lakescom.net

cassistant@westmo.org

chief@yekooche.com
linda.campbell@yekooche.com
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Woodfibre/ Eagle
Mountain

Musqueam

Squamish

Tsleil-Waututh
Nation

Kwikwetlem First
Nation

Vancouver Island
Projects

Huu-Ay-Aht First
Nations

Malahat First
Nation

Other

Fort Nelson First
Nation

Office of the
Wet'suwet'en
Carrier Sekani

Tribal Council

Coastal First
Nations - Great
Bear Initiative

First Nations

Limited Partnership

Chief Wayne Sparrow

Chief

Chief lan Campbell
Chief

Maureen Thomas
Chief

Ron Giesbrecht
Chief

Councillor Robert Dennis Sr.

Chief Caroline Harry

Chief Harrison Dickie
Chief Ron Mitchell
Tribal

Chief Terry Teegee

Marilyn Slett (also is Chief
Councillor, Heiltsuk Tribal
President Council)

Senior Executive

Assistant Lisa Wilcox
Chief Administrative

Officer

Executive Administrative

Assistant to Chief and Deborah
Council Martelluzzi

Acting Executive Director Trudy Warner

[Executive Administrative Kristina
Assistant Wilgenhof

Executive Director Debbie Pierre

Director
Communications and
Partnerships

Alexandra Ballard

6735
Salish
Drive
Po Box
86131

3075
Takaya
Drive
2-65
Colony
Farm
Road

4644
Aedlaide
St

110
Thunder
Road Rr 4

Mile 295
Alaska
Hwy Rr 1
205
Beaver
Road,
Suite #1
200 -
1460 6th
Ave
Suite
1660 -
409
Granville
Street

Vancouver

North
Vancouver
North
Vancouver

Coquitlam

Port
Alberni

Mill Bay

Fort
Nelson

Smithers

Prince
George

Vancouver

BC

BC

BC

BC

BC

BC
BC

BC

BC

V6N 4C4

V7L 4)5

V7H 3A8
V3C 5X9

VIY 6N4

VOR 2P4

VOC 1RO
VO0J 2N1

V2L-3N2

VeC 172

s.22

' chief.wsparrow@musgqueam.bc.

ca

- chief ian _campbell@squamish.

net

- chief@twnation.ca

- ron@kwikwetlem.com

reception@huuayaht.org

reception@kwikwetlem.com

' Kristina.Wilgenhof @malahatnati

kathy.w@huuayaht.org

on.com

harrison.dickie@council.fhnatio

n.ca

dpierre@wetsuweten.com

tteegee@cstc.bc.ca

info@coastalfirstnations.ca

aballard@havlikmetcs.com
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First Nations and LNG in BC - Regional Engagement Sessions

Draft Itinerary — updated Sept 19, 2017

Start

End

Details

8:00am

8:45am

Registration table opens and morning networking
*Hot Breakfast Buffet & Coffee served

9:00am

9:15am

Opening remarks
Welcome from Facilitator Dan George
Objective setting with Simon Coley and Karen Ogen

9:15am

9:30am

Introduction — Dan George
Looking back, looking forward
Lessons learned, nature of the opportunity

9:30am

10:00am

LNG update — Simon Coley
LNG background and market update
Provincial/FN partnerships

10:00am

10:30am

FN opportunities in LNG development — Karen Ogen
FNLNGA mandate and vision
Opportunities for FN leadership

10:30am

10:45am

Morning break
*Snacks and coffee

10:45am

12:00

Group discussions — Facilitated by Dan George
What has worked to support potential LNG development?

12:00

1:00

Lunch break and networking
*Hot lunch served

1:00pm

2:45pm

Group discussions — Facilitated by Dan George

Building on successes — new ideas generation: what new approaches might the
Province and First Nations pursue to enhance the prospects of LNG investment?

3:00pm

3:30pm

Summary and next steps — Facilitated by Dan George
Closing remarks

Confidential Draft for Discussion Purposes
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S FIRST NATIONS
C%ll“UI '\[I" PSA LNG ALLIANCE

September 14, 2017

Invitation to First Nations Regional Engagement Sessions

We would like to invite you and a technical representative of your First Nation to a regional
meeting and dialogue this fall with other indigenous leaders and provincial officials to discuss the
ongoing development of a liquefied natural gas (LNG) industry in British Columbia. We are
pursuing a collaborative discussion with First Nations affected by proposed LNG-related
development and are seeking your participation.

The Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources (EMPR) is partnering with the

First Nations LNG Alliance (FNLNGA) to carry out dialogues with representatives from

First Nations who have traditional territories in which new LNG facilities, related natural gas
pipelines or upstream gas development are proposed. Meetings will be held in Prince George on
September 27, Smithers on October 2, Fort St. John on October 16, Vancouver on October 25, and
Terrace on October 26. The dialogue will result in recommendations to the provincial government
by December 31, 2017.

EMPR is mandated to ensure that “British Columbians benefit from liquefied natural gas projects
by requiring proposals to meet the following four conditions:

1. proposals must include express guarantees of jobs and training opportunities for
British Columbians;

2. proposals must provide a fair return for our resource;
3. proposals must respect and make partners of First Nations; and
4. proposals must protect our air, land and water, including living up to our climate

commitments.”

EMPR has been asked to review British Columbia’s LNG sector’s cost competitiveness and
fiscal policies. This review will involve industry, First Nations, the federal government and
communities. In a spirit of collaboration, EMPR and the leadership from the FNLNGA are
interested in joining with First Nations to have strategic discussions together on what could
enhance the prospects of a successful LNG industry in the province.

L2

Ministry of Energy, First Nations LNG Alliance
Mines and Petroleum Resources
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9.

The FNLNGA has partnered with EMPR because it believes in engaging First Nations on issues
related to the LNG industry. The purpose of the FNLNGA is to provide a forum of First Nations
who support a sustainably developed LNG industry that respects the rights of First Nations people.
The FNLNGA believes these regional engagements are an important process in which

First Nations impacted by LNG projects may participate.

Market conditions have changed significantly since LNG proponents began exploring and
developing British Columbia’s potential to become a LNG exporter. Despite the changes in
market conditions, we believe there is still a market for British Columbia’s LNG going forward.
As pricing and other global impacts continue to affect the LNG market, we know that provincial
policies, fiscal frameworks, and regulatory affairs also impact these projects. The Province,
Canada, First Nations and industry must work together to understand what gaps exist and what
can be done to address them.

We would like to discuss First Nations’ insights into the emerging LNG industry and what we
could do together to enhance the prospects of developing an LNG industry in British Columbia.

A similar engagement is also occurring with LNG proponents in an effort to understand their views
on fiscal and regulatory policies and the overall cost competitiveness of British Columbia.

We will share information on these issues at the regional dialogue sessions we are planning.

There will also be opportunities for First Nations to speak directly with EMPR and the FNLNGA

about these issues outside of these meetings and as part of ongoing engagements with First Nations.

A representative of the organizing team will soon be in contact with you to discuss your
attendance at the meeting planned in your region, and to answer any questions you may have.
We look forward to working with you on this collaborative project.

Sincerely, Sincerely,
/ » j’/z / ’ ) O
it Marcy e glf\
7
Michelle Mungall Karen Ogen
Minister of Energy, Mines Chief Executive Officer
and Petroleum Resources First Nations LNG Alliance
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
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Address City
First Nation Position Name Position Name Linel
Blueberry River Chief Po Box Buick
First Nations Marvin Yahey Sr Band Manager 3009 Creek
Burns Lake Band /
Ts'il Kaz Koh First Finance & Burns
Nation Chief Dan George Office Manager Kim Sam Bag 9000 Lake
Doig River First Band Shona Rose
Nation Chief Trevor Makadahay Administrator  Nelson Po Box 56 Prairie
Chief
Negotiato
Gitanyow r/ PO Box
Heredititary Chiefs President Glen Williams Manager 148 Kitwanga
President &
CEO of the Box 65 |
Chief Gitxsan 1650
Negotiato Development  Rick Omineca
Gitxsan r Gordon Sebastian Corporation Connors  Street Hazelton
General
Delivery
445
Gitga'at First Chief Executive Ellen Hayimiisax Hartley
Nation Chief Arnold J. Clifton Officer Torng aa Way Bay
Acting
Administrator/E
xecutive Rowena 11 Ocean
Gitxaala Nation Chief Clifford White Assistant Ridley Dr Kitkatla
Po Box New
Hagwilget Village  Chief Dora Wilson Administrator 460 Hazelton
Po Box Haisla
Chief Chief Executive Jason 1101
Haisla Nation Councillor Crystal Smith Officer Majore
Halfway River First Chief Po Box 59 Wonowon
Nation Darlene Hunter Band Manager Brent Fox
Chief 2225 Terrace
Administrative Greg Gitaus
Kitselas Chief Joseph Bevan Officer Grayson Road
Steve Po Box Terrace
Kitsumkalum Chief Donald Roberts Band Manager Roberts 544
Executive Barbra Po Box Burns
Lake Babine Nation Chief Wilf Adam Director Tom 879 Lake
206 Port
Linda Shashaak Simpson
Lax Kw'alaams Mayor John Helin Administrator  Simon Street
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Lheidli T'enneh

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

Dominic Frederick

Harley Chingee

Harold Leighton

Victor Jim

Larry Nooski

Alexander McKinnon

Raymond Morris

Eva Clayton

Lynette Tsakoza

Jackie Thomas

Ken Cameron

Rene Skin

Archie Patrick

John French

Justa Monk

Dennis lzony

Executive
Director

Band Manager

Executive
Director

Executive
Director

Executive
Assistant

Chief Operating
Officer

General
Manager

Chief Executive
Officer

Band Manager

General
Manager
Council
Executive
Assistant
General
Manager

Band Manager

Band Manager
Executive
Director

Band Manager

Jason
Morgan

Marie
Skidmore

Lucy
Gagnon
Rose
DaSilva

Michael
Frank

Debbie
West

Collier
Azak
Shelly
Moberg

Angie
Grant
Adele
Gooding

Sandra
Nahornoff

Renata
Monk

1041
Whenun
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

Mcleod
Lake
Prince
Rupert

Smithers

Fort
Fraser
Fort St.
James

Burns
Lake

Gitlaxt'aa
miks

Fort
Nelson
Vanderho
of

Chetwynd
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
Councillor

Chief

Chief

Chief

Tribal
Chief

Vivian Tom

Roland Wilson

Allen Joseph

Wayne Sparrow

Richard Williams and

Councillor

Christopher Lewis

Maureen Thomas

Ron Giesbrecht

Robert Dennis Sr.

Caroline Harry

Liz Logan

Ron Mitchell

Terry Teegee

Executive
Assistant

Band Manager

Band Manager

Band Manager
Senior
Executive
Assistant
Chief
Administrative
Officer
Executive
Administrative
Assistant to
Chief and
Council

Acting
Executive
Director
Executive
Administrative
Assistant

Chief Operating
Officer

Executive
Director

Janet
Witford

Doug
Raines

Lisa
Wilcox

Deborah
Martelluzz
i

Trudy
Warner

Kristina
Wilgenhof

Marc
Boucher

Debbie
Pierre

Po Box
760
Po Box 90

1890 -
3rd
Avenue

6735
Salish
Drive
Po Box
86131

3075
Takaya
Drive
2-65
Colony
Farm
Road

4644
Aedlaide
St

110
Thunder
Road Rr 4

Mile 295
Alaska
Hwy Rr 1
205
Beaver
Road,
Suite #1
200 -
1460 6th
Ave

Burns
Lake
Moberly
Lake
Prince
George

Vancouver

North
Vancouver
North
Vancouver

Coquitlam

Port
Alberni

Mill Bay

Fort
Nelson

Smithers

Prince
George
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Suite

Marilyn Slett (also is 1660 -
Coastal First Chief Councillor, 409
Nations - Great Heiltsuk Tribal Granville
Bear Initiative President Council) Street Vancouver
Director
Communication
First Nations sand Alexandra
Limited Partnership Partnerships Ballard
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Province Postal

Code e

BC

BC

BC

BC

BC

BC

BC
BC

BC

BC

BC

BC

BC

BC

VOC 2RO

VOJ 1E0

VOC 2HO

V0J 2A0

VOJ 1Y0

s.22
VOV 1A0

VoV 1C0
VoJ 2J0

VOT 2BO

VOC 2NO

V8G 0A9

V8G 4B5

VOJ 1E0

VOV 1HO

Telephon Fax

Email Other Email

reception@blueberryfn.ca

5.22
5.22
' reception@doigriverfn.com
malii@gitanyowchiefs.com
gsebastian@gitxsan.com 5.22

hbvc@gitgaat.ca

ellentorng@gitg
aat.net

cliff. white@gitxaala.com

' Dora@Hagwilget.com

IMajore@haisla.

crystal.smith@haisla.ca ca

' reception@hrfn.ca

chiefbevan@kitselas.com exec.assist@kits

elas.com

_ droberts@kitsumkalum.bc.ca

- melvin.joseph@Ilakebabine.co

m'

- tressa secretary@laxband.co

m linda admin@la
johnhelin@laxband.com xband.com
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executivedirect
dominic@Iheidli.ca or@lheidli.ca

s.22

executive.direct
hleighton@metlakatla.ca or@metlakatla.

ca
lucy.gagnon@moricetown.ca

Lnooski@nadleh.ca

chief@nakazdli.ca

gm@ntbband.ca

robertac@nisgaa.net

Lynette.Tsakoza@prophetriv bandmanager@
erfn.ca prophetriverfn.c

saikuz.chief@saikuz.com

estellelavis@sauteau.com

admin@skintyeenation.ca gm@skintyeena
tion.ca

adminassistant@stellatenfirst

nation.ca

chief@taklafn.ca

cecilia.harvey@tlazten.bc.ca' renata.monk@tl

azten.bc.ca

dizony@hughes.net

18 of 189



BC

BC

BC

BC

BC

BC
BC

BC

BC

BC
BC

BC

VOJ 1E0

VOC 1X0

V2M 1G¢

V6N 4C4

V7L 4)5

V7H 3A8
V3C 5X9

s.22

VoY 6N4
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VOC 1RO
VO0J 2N1

V2L-3N2

wfnchief@lakescom.net wfnea@lakesco
m.net

cassistant@westmo.org

chief@yekooche.com
linda.campbell@yekooche.co
m

chief.wsparrow@musgueam.
bc.ca

Chris Lewis@squamish.net  chief dick willia

ms@squamish.n

et

chief@twnation.ca

ron@kwikwetlem.com

reception@kwik
wetlem.com

reception@huuayaht.org kathy.w@huuay
aht.org

Kristina.Wilgenhof@malahat
nation.com

liz.logan@fnnation.ca

dpierre@wetsuweten.com

tteegee@cstc.bc.ca
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From: Shaw, Rachel ABRIEX

To: Balcaen, Trish L ABR:EX
Subject: Re: FNs and LNG engagement
Date: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 4:40:28 PM

Thanks - Laurel knows generally but I plan to send an update note. Appreciate the NROD
support :) Going to delve into this this evening as I've been in meetings all day.

Looking forward to connecting with you next week - lots going on!

Rachel

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Balcaen, Trish L ABR:EX"

Date: 2017-09-05 2:52 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Shaw, Rachel ABR:EX"

Subject: FW: FNs and LNG engagement

Hey Rachel

This is cool — are you connected in with Laurel and Gio on this? Assuming so. Also assuming that
NROD support is known and welcome? If those assumptions aren’t right will you let me know what
| need to do to help?

Thanks

T

From: Coley, Simon J JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 1:55 PM

To: Shaw, Rachel ABR:EX; Balcaen, Trish L ABR:EX

Cc: Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX

Subject: FW: FNs and LNG engagement

Rachel and Trish,

Please let me know of any suggestions you may have on this draft Plan for the LNG and FNs
engagement initiative we’ve discussed with you. I'd like to send it to Dave for approval (recognizing
we’re off to a running start) tomorrow.

Cheers,

Simon C;olc&;

Deputy Minister’s Office, Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Tel: 250-952-0105 Cell: 250-507-6585 Fax: 250-952-0269

From: Coley, Simon J JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 1:53 PM

To: Manahan, Suzanne MNGD:EX

Cc: Wray, Jennifer MNGD:EX; Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX
Subject: FNs and LNG engagement

Suzanne,
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Cheers,

Simon CO]CB
Deputy Minister’s Office, Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Tel: 250-952-0105 Cell: 250-507-6585 Fax: 250-952-0269
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Travel Reimbursement Information

The Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation (MIRR) is able to assist in funding of the
following expenses, up to $1,000.00 per person (limit to three attendees per First Nation):

Flights;

Ground transportation costs (taxi, car rental, private vehicle use mileage);
Accommodation (at special rates and not including incidentals); and,
Travel meals not provided during workshops.

Please see attached “Travel Expenses for Non-BC Government Employees™ for allowable expenses —
please check the listed allowance rates for each expense.

In order to be reimbursed for your qualified expenses, please fill out and submit the attached travel
expense claim form with receipts. We must receive this before December 31, 2017.

You may either email your form and scanned receipts to Kelley.Logue @gov.bc.ca , or send them via
regular mail to:

Kelley Logue, Lands and Resources Branch
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
3" Floor — 2957 Jutland Road

Victoria, BC V8T 5J9

If you require further assistance, please email Kelley Logue, or call her at 250-356-5273.

Thank you.

Example form:

TRAVEL EXPENSE CLAIM INVOICE #

FOR NON-BC GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES

FORM USAGE

This form is for use by non-BC government employees to claim travel expenses. Refer to the attached Appendix 2 for guidelines and allowable
rates. After completion, the individual should forward the original claim form (with letter of agreement and receipts attached) to their ministry
financial contact. The qualified receiver will complete and sign the Coding section and forward the claim to Finance, Accounts for processing. A
cheque will be forwarded to the Chegue Mailing Address shown below.

CHEQUE INFORMATION

Payee Name: <your name> Supplier # Location Code:

Cheque Mailing Address: <your mailing address>

Reason for Travel: Rep for <First Nation Name> for FN LNG Alliance / MIRR meeting on <date>

DATE PLACES TRAVELLED PERSONAL BUS/TAXY/ 5] MEALS: ACCOMMODATION MISCELLANEOUS TOTAL
OF 1 2 VEHICLE USE 4MR."FERRY BI Li D 6 7 COSTS S(CAR RENTAL, Fgcme, ATM FEES, ETC.) 10 DAILY
TRAVEL DISTANCE x KM COSTS Vi cosT DESCRIPTION COSTS
20 RATE |1
M D | FROM/TO (ENTER CITY NAMES) KM $ $ $ $ $ $
I <ex. Smithers _to Victoria,> | ]
11 | 2 ) | <$650> 2 <545> <5§125> <5820>
| | |
T T 1
I i i
e o _ — CLAIM TOTAL [\<>820>
S Ma um cla otal is 51,000 per person (max of three people per First Nation)
Client: STOB: 6005 Proj: <your signature> <date>
Traveller's Signature Date

Certified this is a true statement of disbursements made to which I am entitled as

Qualified Receiver Printad Name

Qualified Receiver Si

Expense Authority Printed Name

a result of travel on government business as detailed above and for which I have
not been and will not be reimbursed by any cther party.
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APPENDIX 2 — Group 1 Rates

TRAVEL EXPENSES FOR NON-BC GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES

The following are allowable travel expenses for non-BC government employees. All travel expenses must be
paid by the individual (except for airfare, which may be billed directly to the ministry). Important:
Original receipts and proof of payment are required, except as noted below. Claims must be

supported by a letter of agreement.

1. Meal Allowances:
Effective November 18, 2012, the following meal
allowances can be claimed which must not exceed
$48.00 per day (receipts are not required):
Departure/Return Times:
Breakfast 7:00 a.m.; Lunch 12:00 noon;
Dinner 6:00 p.m.

FUll day ....ooveviiiiiiiiiieniienns $48.00
Breakfast only.......coooiiiiiiinanne. $11.75
Lunch only ..o $13.50
Dinner only ....ooeeiiiiiiiiieeenenes $22.75
Breakfast and lunch only ............ $25.25
Breakfast and dinner only........... $34.50

Lunch and dinner only................

2. Mileage Rates When Using Private Vehicle:
Effective April 1, 2013, the private mileage
allowance is $.52 per kilometre (receipts are not
required). This rate can be claimed when using a
private vehicle for travel. It is intended to cover
costs of gas and maintenance.

3. Taxiand Parking:
Taxi and parking charges will be reimbursed if
original receipts are provided. Tips identified
separately on taxi receipts cannot be claimed.

4. Car Rentals:
Approved car rental agencies and the maximum
rates for each community are listed at
www.pss.gov.bc.ca/csa/categories/vehicle rentals/v

ehicle rentals daily/vehicle rentals daily.html#sup
pliers. Other agencies are to be used only when
these agencies cannot supply vehicles or when
renting a vehicle outside BC. Individuals should ask
for the government rate. Original receipts are
required.

PAI (personal accident insurance) will not be
reimbursed.

CDW/LDW (collision/loss damage waiver) will be
reimbursed only when renting from a company not
on the approved list for the specific community or
when renting outside BC.

5. Accommodation:
a) Hotel-mote/(Original receipt and proof of
payment required).
Approved hotels and the maximum rates that may
be claimed for rooms and supplementary items
(e.g., parking) are listed in the Accommodation
Guide. Rates may vary between summer, winter
and shoulder seasons. Only the single government
rate will be reimbursed. The "number in party”
identified on the receipt must show only one person.

FIN FSA 039 REV Feb/13

Process for Selecting Accommodation:

Select the most cost-effective hotel from the
accommodation guide that meets your business
requirements.

Ensure the expectations of the ministry expense
authority are clarified regarding the price of
accommodation before travel takes place.

Ensure the rates charged by the hotel for the room
and supplementary charges are at or below the
rates quoted in the accommodation guide.

If you cannot stay at any of the hotels listed in the
guide due to an exceptional or emergency situation,
pre-approval must be obtained from the ministry
expense authority and attached to the expense claim.

b) Private lodging (receipts are not required):

$30 per night may be claimed when private lodging
is arranged (e.g., staying with friends).

Airfare:

Economy airfare only will be reimbursed. Airfare
should be billed to the ministry to ensure the HST
paid is recovered. Bonus points must be used for
government travel and are not for personal use.

Miscellaneous Expenses:

Laundry (after 7 consecutive days away), personal
phone calls (one five-minute call home for each
night away), ferry charges and highway tolls can be
claimed if supported by an original receipt.
Porterage, to a maximum of $.50 upon arrival and
$.50 upon departure, may also be claimed (receipts
are not required). Other miscellaneous expenses
incurred when travelling (e.g., business calls, courier
and photocopying charges) can also be claimed if
they pertain to government business and are
supported by an original receipt.

Out-of-Province Travel:

When individuals are required to travel out-of-
province, a Travel Authorization form approved by
the director must accompany the expense claim.

GST:
Expenses paid personally by the individual are
subject to GST and the GST may be claimed.
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

Payee Name: Supplier # Location Code:

Cheque Mailing Address:

Reason for Travel:

DATE PLACES TRAVELLED PERSONAL BUS/TAXI/ MEALS: ACCOMMODATION MISCELLANEOUS TOTAL
oF VEHICLE USE AIR/FERRY | B L] D cosTs (CAR RENTAL, PHONE, ATM FEES, ETC.) pAILY

TRAVEL DISTANCE x KM cosTs viviv cosT DESCRIPTION cos7s

20 RATE

M___ D | FROM/TO (ENTER CITY NAMES) KM $ $ nnmn $ $ $ $

CLAIM TOTAL

CODING
Client: Resp: Svc Line: STOB: 6005 Proj:
Traveller’s Signature Date
Certified this is a true statement of disbursements made to which I am entitled as
Qualified Receiver Printed Name Qualified Receiver Signature Date a result of travel on government business as detailed above and for which I have
g not been and will not be reimbursed by any other party.
Expense Authority Printed Name
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COLUMBIA Petroleum Resources
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Ministry of LNG Consultations

BRITISH | Energy, Mines and
COLUMBIA | Petroleum Resources

Government has directed a consultation process be undertaken to develop
options for improving LNG project economics and reducing environmental

impacts.
1. Industry

Conversations with industry to signal that Government is committed to consider ideas
to improve LNG project economics and environmental impacts in BC.

2. Federal Government & First Nations
Engage the Federal government and First Nations as part of idea development and

consideration.

3. Evaluation of Alternatives
Develop alternatives for consideration by decision makers at the end of 2017. This

evaluation of alternatives will include analysis of how each policy change would be
likely to effect stakeholders and assessment of stakeholder support of the change.

239 of 189



Ministry of
BRITISH | Energy, Mines and

COLUMBIA | Petroleum Resources N atu ral g as i n B C

L . . Liard Basin = 848 tcf
 In British Columbia, natural gas is

contained primarily in the northeast -
region in the Montney, Liard and
Horn River basins.

- Natural gas has been extracted in —
B.C for more than 50 years

Prince George

« Natural gas is extracted and .
transported through pipelines
across the Province. wincs

« Natural gas delivers significant air I ™ 5
quality benefits and lower S
greenhouse gas emissions than oil
or coal.
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

[ Fortis Be pipeline

[ acitic orthem Pipetine
Spectra/Westcoast Pipeline

[ ranstanada petine

[ amance Pipeline

D Nova Pipeline

Ministry of
Energy, Mines and
Petroleum Resources

Natural Gas Transmission

There are more than 40,000
kilometres of natural gas
pipelines in B.C.

The B.C. Oil & Gas
Commission reviews pipeline
and facility applications for
projects on provincial and
private lands.

The National Energy Board
(NEB) is responsible for
regulating cross-jurisdictional
pipelines such as those
crossing into Alberta and B.C.
In British Columbia,
Enbridge’s (formerly
Spectra’s) pipeline system has
been the backbone of the
natural gas industry since
1957.
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Ministry of
BRITISH | Energy, Mines and
COLUMBIA | Petroleum Resources

LNG - what and how

1. Upstream 2. Midstream 3. Liquefaction 4. Domestic and Export
Markets

« LNG is natural gas that has been cooled to a point that it changes from a
gas to a liquid, reducing in size by a factor of 600.

* Inthis compact form, natural gas can be stored and transported in a more
economical manner.

« LNG is a colourless, odourless, noncorrosive, non-combustible, and
nontoxic. If exposed to air, it quickly vaporizes back to its gas form. LNG
leaves no polluting residue after vaporizing.
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o PROPOSED LNG PROJECT
inistry of
GBI | Percioam Resources DEVELOPMENTS

TR — , : Proposed LNG Export Facilities

EMBAYMENT

—— g r FTT

om e T 1. Delta
i s R _ Tilbury LNG / WesPac
2. Squamish
Woodfibre LNG
3. Bamberton
Malahat LNG
_ 4. Port Alberni
....... Sarita LNG

5. Campbell River
Discovery LNG

6. Kitimat
LNG Canada
Kitimat LNG
Triton LNG
Cedar LNG

7. Prince Rupert
WCC LNG
Grassy Point LNG
Orca LNG
NewTimes Energy Ltd

8. Kitsault
Kitsault Energy

9. Stewart
Stewart Energy LNG

10. Nisga’a
Nisga’a LNG

w= = mm m mm == Droposed Pipeline

6
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Ministry of

PROPOSED NATURAL GAS PIPELINE
RiTISH | Energy, Mines and
C%LJMBIA Pe[rongum Resources D EVE LO PM E NTS

s Pacific Trail Pipeline
Summary Table Summary Table
Ownership/Operator: TransCanada (100%) Ownership/Operator: Woodside (50%) and Chevron (50%)
Size: 48 inches Size: 42 inches
Location/Length: Groundbirch to Kitimat (670 km) Location/Length: Summit Lake to Kitimat (463 km)
Associated facility: LNG Canada Associated facility: Kitimat LNG
Major Permits and Authorizations Major Permits and Authorizations
Provincial EA: EAC issued October, 2014 Provincial EA: EAC issued June, 2008
BCOGC Permits: All major pipeline and facility BCOGC Permits: All major pipeline and facility
permits approved permits approved
Economic benefits Economic benefits
Estimated CAPEX: $4.8 billion Estimated CAPEX: $1.5 billion
Estimated Jobs: Peak Construction: 2,000 - 2,500 jobs Estimated Jobs: Peak Construction: 1,500 jobs
Operation: 16 to 35 jobs

Recent announcements
Dec 2016 The EAQO determined that the Pacific Trails Pipeline

Project had been substantially started and the EA certificate will

Recent announcements
Nov 2016 The Saulteau First Nations and the B.C. government have

reached a new agreement regarding the Coastal GasLink pipeline

that will see $3.9 million paid in benefits during construction. remain in effect for the life of the project.
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Ministry of Potential Employment during

BRITISH | Energy, Mines and

COLUMBIA | Petroleum Resources C on St ru Cti on

One LNG project has the potential to support thousands of direct construction
jobs in BC.

Direct Construction Jobs Associated with one LNG Plant (1) (2) (3) “

2 5000 - Only direct
S 4500 - employment numbers
S 4000 are inclgded,_tl*!is _
S 3500 - economic activity will
= likely generate
1 3000 indirect and induced
£ 2500 1 jobs as well.
E:', 2000 7
= 1500 - / 7
§ 1000 y/ 77 /
E 500 - 7 7
.

=z 0 b i } ) . . iy Ny Wy

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

tiDownstream O Midstream &8 Upstream

This job growth profile is based on a 2019 Final Investment Decision for a
single, medium sized (13 MTpA) facility

1. One, two train, 13 million tonne per annum LNG plant and associated pipeline and upstream

2. Estimates are in Person-Years of Employment. E.g. 1 individual employed for 3 months = 0.25 person years

3. Based on industry benchmarks constructed using information provided directly by proponents and public sources (e.g. 3
Environmental Assessment Applications). 45 of 189



Ministry of Potential Employment during

BRITISH | Energy, Mines and

COLUMBIA | Petroleum Resources O pe rat i ons

One LNG project has the potential to support hundreds of direct jobs during the
operating phase.

Direct Operating Jobs Associated with a two-train LNG Plant (V) (2 ) m

600
© T
®
&

B Midstream - Operations ODownstream - Operations B Upstream - Operations B Upstream - Well Drilling

Only direct
employment numbers
are included, this
economic activity will
likely generate
indirect and induced
jobs as well.

500 -

400 -

300 -

200 -

100 -

Number of Full-time Equivalent Jobs

2047 _SSE
LRI . —

2026 L\\‘-.-.-.-.- el

2020 @
2021
2030
2034 |
2037
2038

1. One, two train, 13 million tonne per annum LNG plant and associated pipeline and upstream

2. Estimates are in Person-Years of Employment. E.g. 1 individual employed for 3 months = 0.25 person years

3. Based on industry benchmarks constructed using information provided directly by proponents and public sources (e.g. 9
Environmental Assessment Applications). 46 of 189



Ministry of

'B"RITISH Energy, Mines and LNG Timeline - Market Prices

COLUMBIA | Petroleum Resources

The accessibility of BC’s reserves combined with the profitability of export led to
significant investments in BC LNG from 2009-2013.

Price of LNG (Japan) vs. Natural gas (North America)

USD / MMBtu

2014: Shale oil supply
increase meets globally

2008/2009: NG weak demand

hydraulic fracking

16 supply increase | !
14 :
i Opportunity
12 E for high cost
producers has
10 narrowed
Space for cost
8 of liquefaction
and shipping
6 ]
4 i l
\ J\ )
2 Y 1
0 Natural gas scarcity Natural gas abundance

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

- | iquefied natural gas, Japan, real, $/mmbtu = Natural gas, US, real, S/mmbtu

Spot prices World Bank

A narrower spread
makes increases the
risks for higher cost
producers.
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M,
~ Ministry of . .
B | Energy, Mines and Global LNG Investment Decisions

COLUMBIA | Petroleum Resources

As LNG prices declined, the number of LNG project Final Investment Decisions
(FIDs) declined globally. Similarly, BC projects did not reach FID.

LNG Final Investment Decisions

50 -

40

Million tonnes per annum

Globally, few proponents
announced intentions to
proceed with projects in 2016.

— N MO ¥ un 0
o O O O O O
N N N N N

1. Source: Shell Global LNG Outlook 11
2. Up to date as of June 2017 48 of 189
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“ Ministry of

BRITISH | Energy, Mines and
COLUMBIA | Petroleum Resources

Potential Future Supply and Demand

Based on projected demand, there may be opportunities for additional suppliers

to come online around 2025.

Projected Global Liquefaction Supply and Demand 123

e 700
3 Short term supply glut, new
£ 600 construction starts to fill 2025
- opportunity
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mmmm Supply - Existing Facilities EZZZ Supply - Under Construction

Historical Demand
1. Source: WoodMac LNG Tool

facilities.
3. Uptodate as of June 2017

=== Projected Demand

Based on actual and projected LNG production, rather than nameplate capacity of LNG import and export
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A | s and Competitiveness Factors

COLUMBIA | Petroleum Resources

» BC projects are more expensive because BC has a fraction of the Gulf Coast's
existing infrastructure that can be leveraged (regassification / import facilities,
pipelines) — BC requires more capital investment.

NG Pipelines (EIA) NEB- Regulated NG Pipelines

~ 1. Alliance Pipeline
——— 2. Soble Offshere Eneegy Project
——— 1 Trems{onada Feothills System [B.C. and 5K)
4. Maritimes ond Nertheas! Fipeling
5. Trens Qwebec and Marifimes Pipeline

—— & Trems(onoda Moinline
—— 1 Westmast Pipeline
— 8 NGTL Sprtem
9. Emara Brunswick Pipeline Compoany Ld.
0115250 S0 750 Lomo,

BC Project Advantages

* Temperature * Supply certainty and diversity
* Shipping Distance * Taxes

(1) Source is document filed with the securities exchange commission in 20086,

(1, 13
https://www.sec.qov/Archives/edgar/data/1383650/000119312506258190/ds1.htm 50 of 189




~ Ministry of ;
E . Mi
ittt | Energy Mines and SUPPORTING LNG IN BC

Government activities related to LNG Industry:
1. Address environmental risks;
2. Address fiscal certainty; and

3. First Nation partnerships.

1% 51 of 189



Ministry of
BRITISH | Energy, Mines and
COLUMBIA | Petroleum Resources

GOVERNMENT ENVIRONMENTAL ACTIONS

1. No gas-to-oil pipeline conversions: new regulation directing the Oil and Gas Commission not to
permit any conversion of specified natural gas pipelines to oil pipelines.

2. MOU: Signed a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Federal Government on Environmental
Assessments Processes'. This MOU allows substitution of information or approval between the
Provincial and Federal EAs

3. GGIRCA: The Greenhouse Gas Industrial Reporting and Control Act limits the GHG emissions from an
LNG plant to 0.16 tonnes of greenhouse gases per tonne of LNG produced. Plants above the threshold
must purchase credits to offset emissions in addition to the carbon tax

4. LNG Electricity Rate: An LNG-specific electricity rate was designed

5. Stewardship: $30M to establish the First Nations Environmental Stewardship Initiative (ESI)

6. Fugitive Emissions Regulation: BC set a goal of reducing methane by 45% consistent with the
federal government goal of reducing methane from oil and gas by 40- 45% by 2025.

1. Federal-Provincial MOU on substitution between CEAA and BCEAA processes and decisions 1555 of 189



Ministry of
BRITISH | Energy, Mines and
COLUMBIA | Petroleum Resources

FISCAL ACTIVITIES

1. Long Term Royalty Agreements: Specified royalty rates over time

2. Natural Gas Tax Credit: Credit available to firms involved in natural gas activities up to the limit of
reducing the BC corporate income tax by 3 percentage points

3. LNG Income Tax: Two-tiered tax applied payable by entities participating in liquefaction activities

4. Accelerated Capital Cost Allowance for Corporate Income Tax: Federal government introduced an
LNG- specific capital class, allowing assets to be depreciated at an accelerated rate, effectively reducing
taxable income following a major investment and deferring some taxation

5. GHG Reduction Regulation: Incentives distributed through FortisBC for converting engines from diesel

to LNG, conditional on offtake agreements with FortisBC for LNG. These incentives were made available
for transportation vehicles and stationary engines

1653 of 189
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“ Ministry of

BRITISH | Energy, Mines and
COLUMBIA | Petroleum Resources

Infrastructure and Community Readiness

Transportation: Community Readiness:
» Road and Ferry upgrades + Police Infrastructure and levels
+ Haisla Bridge + Landfill capacity

* Northern Connectivity Initiative
* Victim Services

* Physician levels

* Infrastructure Initiatives

Notes:
. Most commitments are contingent on projects proceeding
. However, commitments also include some fixed spend to support project development (e.g. capacity support
funding to support First Nations to proponent negotiations) 17 54 of 189
. Many commitments are community-specific and depend on the project that proceeds
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BRITISH | Energy, Mines and
COLUMBIA | Petroleum Resources

First Nations LNG Benefits Framework: 3 Pillars

Aboriginal Skills and Training Environmental Stewardship Direct First Nations Benefits:

Development Fund: Initiative: » Crown Land Transfers

+ $30M in skills training funding over + $30 million for collaboration onnew  + Upfront Economic Benefits
three years (2015/16 —2017/18) to environmental projects with FNs in » Treaty 8 Economic Benefits Agreements
assist Aboriginal communities northern BC * Pipeline Benefits
benefiting from emerging LNG + $4.09M spent to date + Coastal First Nations Benefits (e.g. Sole
sector « 29 First Nations benefitting across Proponent Agreements, Coastal Benefits

« Spending to date: $19.41M (over the north area Fund, LNG Facility Agreements)
2015/16 and 2016/17)

Notes:

Most commitments are contingent on projects proceeding

However, commitments also include some fixed spend to support project development (e.g. capacity support

funding to support First Nations to proponent negotiations) 18 55 of 189
Many commitments are community-specific and depend on the project that proceeds



Ministry of
BRITISH | Energy, Mines and
COLUMBIA | Petroleum Resources

Key Questions — Discussion

1. How can First Nations and the Province contribute to making BC a more likely
place for investment in additional LNG projects?

2. Are there ideas or models First Nations would like to see carried out to enhance
the chances of LNG investment?

Product at end:
» joint BC FN LNG and Provincial report by mid-November; and

» ideas for Cabinet on recommendations to make the Province a more
competitive for jurisdiction for LNG

v" Now is good time to provide ideas!
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First Nations Limited Partnership

August 22, 2017

The Honorable Michelle Mungall,
Minister of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

The Honorable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

P.O. Box 9053
STN PROV GOVT
Victoria, British Columbia, V8W 9EW

RE: Meeting request

Dear Ministers Mungall and Fraser,

On behalf of the First Nations LNG Alliance, the First Nations Limited Partnership and the BC
LNG Alliance we are requesting a joint meeting with you to discuss the status of the liquefied
natural gas (LNG) industry in British Columbia.

The First Nations LNG Alliance represents the Haisla Nation, Kitselas First Nation, Wet’suwet’en
First Nation, Burns Lake Band, Skin Tyee First Nation. We are in the process of adding Saulteau
First Nation and a hereditary chief to our board.

The First Nations Limited Partnership consists of all 16 First Nations whose territories are
impacted by the proposed 480-kilometre Pacific Trail Pipeline, part of the Kitimat LNG project.
They are: Haisla Nation, Kitselas First Nation, Lax Kw’alaams Band, Metlakatla First Nation,
Moricetown Indian Band, Wet’suwet’en First Nation, Ts’ilKaz Koh First Nation (Burns Lake
Band), Skin Tyee First Nation, Nee Tahi Buhn Indian Band, Stellat’en First Nation, Nadleh
Whut’en First Nation, Saikuz First Nation, Nak’azdli First Nation, Lheidleh T’enneh First Nation,
MclLeod Lake Indian Band, West Moberly First Nations.

The BC LNG Alliance represents the seven leading LNG projects in BC. Our members include
LNG Canada (Shell Canada and its partners), WCC LNG (ExxonMobil), Kitimat LNG (Chevron
Canada and Woodside Energy), Tilbury LNG, (FortisBC), Woodfibre LNG, Grassy Point LNG
(Woodside Energy) and AltaGas.

The LNG industry in BC is working towards a sustainable and environmentally and socially
responsible LNG industry that will benefit all British Columbians by adding value to BC's natural
gas. Liquefying natural gas creates skilled job and business opportunities in BC communities

BURNS LAKE BAND Bag 9000, Burns Lake, BC V0J 1EQ

'@FNLI\IGAIIiance a fningalliance.com f facebook.com/FNLNGA
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and the additional tax revenues from the industry will help the province invest in programs and
services that increase the quality of life for all British Columbians.

According to a Conference Board of Canada report, if an LNG industry comprising one small and
two larger LNG facilities is built in BC, these three projects will contribute nearly $3 billion of
new revenue to BC's government annually and result in an increase in household disposable
income in BC by an average of $860 per person. This new revenue for BC could fund the
construction of 60 new elementary schools, hire 1,400 new teachers, 2,500 new nurses and 900
family physicians and the construction of a new Pattullo Bridge, every year for 30 years.

Most notably, First Nations and LNG companies are forging a new way of doing business in BC
that provides direct benefits to First Nations families and communities. Precedent-setting
commercial agreements between industry and First Nations have been developed including:
First Nations-led environmental assessments, environmental monitoring agreements between
project proponents and First Nations that include the appointment of an independent
environmental monitor, signed partnership agreements that include First Nations input into
project planning as well as contracting, employment and training benefits, and financial
benefits throughout the lifetime of the projects. These benefits are helping reduce poverty in
First Nations communities by providing training and employment opportunities close to home,
which has enabled people who have never had a job before to find employment.

We would like to arrange a briefing with you at your earliest convenience. Please have your
staff contact Karen Ogen-Toews at (604) 612-5980. We look forward to working with you to
create a strong future for all people in British Columbia.

Sincerely,
Karen Ogen-Toews Alexandra Ballard David Keane
CEO General Manager President and CEO
First Nations LNG Alliance First Nations Limited BC LNG Alliance
Partnership
BURNS LAKE BAND Bag 9000, Burns Lake, BC VOJ 1EQ
4 @FNLNGAlliance l fningalliance.com f facebook.com/FNLNGA
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First Nations and LNG in BC - Regional Engagement Sessions

Monday, October 2, 2017
Summit Room
Prestige Hudson Bay Lodge, Smithers

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
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2017 FNLG Key Messages
Prepared for the September 20, 2017 PFF Meeting

The fourth annual BC Cabinet-First Nations Leaders’ Gathering, which took place on September 6th and
7th, 2017, at the Vancouver Convention Centre;

There was a Welcome Reception hosted by the Business Council of British Columbia and BC Federation
of Labour on the evening of September 5.

The objective of the Gathering was to allow communities to meet with Ministries to discuss issues at
the community level

The Gathering was hosted in partnership with the First Nations Leadership Council and over the two
days there were 566 one-on-one meetings between Sr. Govt officials (Ministers) and communities.

The premier, all BC Cabinet Ministers & DMs, as well as NDP caucus, green caucus and some of the
liberal caucus were in attendance.

There were three plenary sessions (UNDRIP, Government Commitments & Mandate Letters and
Emergency Management)

There were also 5 breakout sessions running concurrent to 1:1 meetings including:
o TRC Calls to Action

Children and Families

Transition to Pharmacare

Overdose Public Health Emergency

o O o 0O

Softwood Lumber

In his speech the Premier highlighted:

o the government’s strong cross-government commitments to work in partnership with First
Nations and Indigenous peoples to adopt the United Nations Declaration on the Rights of
Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP), the Truth and Reconciliation Commission Calls to Action and the
Tsilhgot’in Supreme Court decision.

Follow-up items/commitments from the one-on-one meetings were tracked by each Ministry and staff
will follow up on those.

As we go forward government will work closely on the UNDRIP and TRC adoption and implementation
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Name of
Project

First Nations
Included

Project Description

Single Year Projects

Tsimshian Kitselas, Pathways to Success is an
Pathways to Kitsumkalem, employment readiness & job
Success Lax Kw'alaams, |development program that involves
Gitxaala, instruction on essential skills, as
Metlakatla, well as job-specific, industry
Gitga'at recognized credentials. A key goal is
to link people directly from training
to jobs. The training was delivered
by Nicola Valley Institute of
Technology in Terrace and Prince
Rupert.
The Moberly West Moberly, This training program provided
Lake Academic [Saulteau participants with literacy, numeracy
Program upgrading, foundational employment
skills, career exploration, and
college/ university preparation.
Various occupational safety
certifications and drivers training are
also components of the program.
Kyahworks Skills [Moricetown Course content ranges from general

and Training
Strategy Year 1

adult education upgrading and post-
secondary preparation to more
advanced trades training in areas
such as heavy-duty mechanics and
carpentry.

1of 24
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Name of

Project

North Central
LNG Strategies
Program

First Nations
Included

McLeod Lake,
Lheidli T'enneh

Project Description

This training program has a
workforce development services
component, which includes
employment counselling, job
readiness training and work
placements. The second component
of the training program includes
occupational certification in
environmental monitoring and other
health and safety certifications.

Skills Connect:
Training for First
Nations
Workforce
Development
Practitioners

Burns Lake,
Cheslatta, Lake
Babine, Lheidli
T'enneh,
Kwadacha,
McLeod Lake,
Nadleh, Nakazdli

This program develops a pool of
talented Indigenous instructors and
workforce development practitioners
in the Cariboo/Nechako region. The
practitioners provide employment
coaching, mentoring and essential
skills training to First Nations

Whut'en, Nee members.17 North Central BC First

Tahi Buhn, Nations communities are

Saik'uz, Skin participating.

Tyee, Stellat'en,

Takla Lake,

Tlazt'en, Tsay

Keh Dene,

Wet'suwet'en,

Yekooche
NIS TS'EDILH - |Tsil Kaz Koh This program offered trades-related
We are Moving |(Burns Lake training. including a bridging to
Forward Band), trades component that involved both
(Northside Wet'Suwet'en in-classroom instruction as well as
communities) hands-on training.

20of 24
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Name of

Project

First Nations
Included

Project Description

NIS TS'EDILH - [Skin Tyee, This training program allows
We are Moving |Nee-Tahi-Buhn participants pursued post-secondary
Forward opportunities and meaningful
(Southside careers in environmental sciences.
communities) "Stepping Stones", a certificate
component with courses in
community based project planning
and foundational skills for project
implementation was included, as
well as an environmental field
assistant component and essential
skills.
Gitxsan Kispiox, Participants received training in
Immediate Skills |[Glenvowell, occupational areas such as camp
& Training Gitanmaax, services, basic security, construction
Initiative Gitsegukla, craft worker essential skills, driver
Gitwangak, training and occupational first aid.
Gitanyow,
Hagwilget
(& open to
participants from
other FNs in the
area)
Class 1 and Doig River Doig River First Nation will contract
Class 4 Driver a driver training company to provide
Training 6 members with the training needed

to obtain a Class 1 driver licence
(semi-trailers) or a Class 4 driver
licenses (buses).

30f24
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Name of

Project

Powering Up for
Opportunities:
College
Readiness and
Bridging to
Trades

First Nations
Included

Fort Nelson,
Prophet River

Project Description

Members are participating in this

College Readiness
Program, which is designed to
assist adults in obtaining
prerequisite skills for entry to career,
technical, and/or academic
programs. The second component
of the training program is intended
to provide students with pre-
foundational training in several high

Pathways to
Success

Blueberry River

Members are participating in this
program, which blends personal
development with workplace skills
and essential skills upgrading
focused on reading, document
usage and math in the workplace.
The program will also provide
participants with industry
certification training based on the
needs of the service or industry
sector and job placement
opportunities.

Modified
Pathways to
Success

Halfway River

Members are participating in this
training program, which provides a
Self, Health and Wellness module
as a foundation for further learning
and skills development in addition to
training modules which support
personal development through
workplace skills and essential skills
upgrading.

4 of 24
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Name of

Project

Work Force
Development
Initiative

First Nations
Included

Tsay Key Dene

Project Description

Members are participating in this
training program, which includes
foundational training, literacy,
essential skills and academic
upgrading, career exploration
opportunities and industry related
certifications that will prepare
participants for successful transition
to further education, training and
employment.

Venture
Development
Training (Part 1)
and Introduction
to Trades
Training

Haisla (is open to
participants from
other
communities in
the Northwest)

The Haisla Nation will collaborate
with Council for the Advancement of
Native Development Officers and
Nicola Valley Institute of Technology
to provide participants with contract
management and negotiations
training for venture development.
The training will be held at the
Kitimat Valley Institute over 6 days.
Additionally, Introduction to Trades
Training will be provided to
participants by Kitimat Valley
Institute.

Weaving Our
Way

Nak'azdli Whut'en,
Takla Lake,
Tlazt'en,
Yekooche

Members are participating in a
foundational training program that
focuses on personal development,
career exploration, essential skills,
literacy and numeracy, and job
search skills.
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Name of

Project

Residential

First Nations
Included

West Moberly,

Project Description

This project includes combined in-

Building Saulteau class and on-the job-training to

Maintenance maintain and repair residential

Worker Program buildings, including single family
unit, multi-unit low-rise and high-rise
buildings (commercial, institutional
and mixed-use).

Trades Access |Stellat'en, Members are participating in

Program

Nadleh Whut'en,
Saik'uz

foundational training, trades career
exploration and safety certifications
to prepare to transition to college-
level trades training.

Multi-Year Projects (Over 3 years)

Nisga'a Lisims
Pathways to
Employment
Program

Nisga'a
communities of
Gitlaxt'aamiks,
Laxgalts'ap,
Gitwinksihlkw,
Gingolx

Over three years, the Path to
Employment Program provides
training, work experience and entry
for trades apprenticeships for
participants residing in Prince
Rupert/Port Edward and Terrace
Nisga'a urban areas. The program
covers introduction to trades or
carpentry foundational skills,
employment placement and work
experience as well as basic job skills
and acquiring work skills certificates.

6 of 24
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Name of

Project

Stewardship
Technician
Training Program

First Nations
Included

Wuikinuxv,
Heiltsuk, Nuxalk,
Kitasoo-Xai'xais,
Gitga'at,
Metlakatla,
Council of the
Haida Nation,
Skidegate Band
Council, OIld
Masset Village
Council. Training
is also available
to Gitxa'ala,
Haisla, Kitselas,

and Kitsumkalum.

Project Description

Over three years, environmental
stewardship technician training
program is being provided to
participants from up to 13 First
Nations communities on the central
and north coast and Haida Gwaii.
Participants receive industry-
recognized training and certifications
in areas such as environmental
monitoring of fish and fish habitat,
water, lands and construction sites
and conducting inventories of
archaeological features. They | also
gain knowledge and experience in
monitoring environmental
compliance, protected area
management and small motor
servicing.

Aboriginal Skills
Training
Development
Project

Musqueam,
Squamish,
Tseil-Waututh,
Kwikwetlem

Over three years - administered by
Kwantlen Polytechnic University.
Course content ranges from
essential job skills and literacy to
more advanced trades training in
areas such as scaffolding,
environmental monitoring,
construction craft worker, carpentry
and plumbing, steamfitter or
sprinklerfitter.
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Name of

Project

Gitanyow
Employment and
Training Plan

First Nations
Included

Gitanyow

Project Description

The project is supporting the
creation of a Gitanyow First Nation
Employment and Training Institute,
which will develop and deliver a
range of skills training programs. In
the first year, funding will provide
Gitanyow members with accredited
training in areas such as Wildlife
Monitoring, transportation of
dangerous goods, all-terrain vehicle
training, and land clearing and
construction, Occupational First Aid
Level 3.

Urban/Off
Reserve Corridor
Skills
Development
Complement

Urban/off reserve
Indigenous
people in Prince
Rupert, Prince
George, Fort St.
John, Dawson
Creek, Fort
Nelson, Terrace &
Smithers, as well
as members of
surrounding First
Nations that live
or access
resources off
reserve.

A key component of the project is to
establish Five by Five employment
centres in seven Indigenous
Friendship Centres in northern B.C.
The centres will act as ‘hubs’ that
connect individuals to employment-
related services. Job placement
coordinators will provide support to
the centres and develop
Employment Advancement and
Placement Plans to assist urban
Indigenous clients in connecting with
relevant services and training, and
in finding stable employment and
economic independence.

8 of 24
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Name of Project

Indigenous
Community(s)

Project Description

Single Year Projects
KyahWorks Skills & |Moricetown; This project includes a range of
Training Strategy also open to other training initiatives: essential skills, life
for Moricetown Wet'suwet'en skills, upgrading, drivers training,
communities: basic security, University and College
Hagwilget, entrance preparation, pre-trades and
WEFN, environmental monitoring.
Skin Tyee, The ITA is fine with the trades

Nee Tahi-Buhn

component of the project.

NIS TS’EDILH -We
Are Moving Forward

Tsil Kaz Koh (Burns
Lake),

Essential skills, life skills, upgrading,
customer service, warehouse training,

(Northside Wet'suwet'en leadership/program management &
communities) office administration program.
NIS TS'EDILH - We |Skin Tyee, This project includes a range of

are Moving Forward
(Southside
communities)

Nee-Tahi-Buhn

training initiatives: essential skills, life
skills, upgrading, land stewardship
program, hospitality, food service and
accommodation, carpentry
apprenticeship, plumbing
apprenticeship, electrical
apprenticeship, trades discovery
program. Programs already exist.

Pipeline
Craftsmanship and
Wildlife Monitoring
Certificate

Doig River First Nation
(extra seats made
available to other T8
communities)

Pipeline Craftsmanship and Wildlife
Monitoring Certificate.

9 of 24
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Name of Project

Lower Mainland
Entrepreneurship
Training

Indigenous
Community(s)

Squamish,
Tsleil-Waututh,
Musqueam, Kwikwetlem

Project Description

The Entrepreneur Training
Advancement program provided the 4
lower mainland communities with
Business Confidence, Marketing Level
1 and Website Creation
entrepreneurship training courses for
participants. Training courses were
held in each of the 4 communities.

Moberly Lake
Academic Program
Year 2 and Level 1
Red Seal
Construction Craft
Worker Training

Saulteau,
West Moberly

This project provided participants with
Construction Craft Worker
apprenticeship and pipeline specific
training. Participants received their
Level 1 Red Seal ticket as a
Construction Craft Worker. They
gained the basic knowledge to apply
to the worksite along with skills on
hand tools to enable them to receive
a job to gain the hours required
before they can take the 2nd Level of
CCW. Participants will also work with
a career development practitioner on
education and career exploration
skills, job search, career management
and individual career plans.

Heiltsuk Marine and
Safety Training

Heiltsuk

This project provided short-term
marine and safety training, including
Small Vessel Operator Proficiency
Course, Marine Emergency Duties,
Restricted Operator Certificate with
Marine Radio License, and Basic
Marine First Aid.
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Name of Project

Haisla Construction
Preparedness
Scaffolding Training

Indigenous
Community(s)

Haisla;
also open to Kitselas &
Nisga'a

Project Description

Training sessions will be delivered 4
times They will require 120 job hours
to enable them to work on level 2 of
this training and a further 120 job
hours to take level 3 of scaffolding.
Training modules include: safe work
practices, Industry Safety, Job
Planning, safety gear & procedures,
Fall Protection, Working at Heights,
and Work Platforms.

Multi-Year Projects

Transportation
Action Plan for
Highway 16

First Nations along the
Hwy 16 corridor.

Driver's training program for First
Nations along the Hwy 16 corridor.
Training aligns with the Ministry of
Transportation and Infrastructure's
(MQTI) five-point Transportation
Action Plan unveiled in December
2015.

Gitanyow Education
and Short-Term
Training Initiatives

Gitanyow;

possibly other Gitxsan
members & other
nations.

The short-term training courses will
prepare participants to meet entry-
level requirements for employment in
the pipeline industry. There is also a
focus on anticipated high demand
occupations and worker shortages for
construction stages of pipeline
development identified in the
Gitanyow Gap analysis.
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Name of Project

Gitxsan Immediate
Skills and Training
Year2 & 3

Indigenous
Community(s)

Kispiox, Glenvowell,
Gitanmaax, Gitsegukla,
Gitwanga. Also open to
Gitanyow, Hagwilget &
Moricetown.

Project Description

Training courses include:
Re-certification & Upgrading, Camp
services/Standard operating
procedures, Professional Cook Level
1, Professional cook — Practical,
Professional Cook Level 2, Carpentry
Foundations & Upgrading, Carpentry
Practical, Carpentry Level 2, Class 1
Driver Training, Class 3 Driver
Training, Plumbing Foundation &
Upgrading, Leadership Training - 3
day module, BC Basic Security
Training.

Training will be delivered by NWCC,
Scarlet West Coast Security Ltd,
Cleantech Janitorial & JIBC.

Powering Up For
Opportunities
2016/17

Fort Nelson

This training program includes two
elements: College Readiness and
Professional Cook Level 1. College
Readiness is designed to help adults
obtain prerequisite skills for entry to
career, technical, and/or academic
programs and potentially earn an
Adult Dogwood Diploma.

Professional Cook Level 1 will provide
practical and essential skills related to
Cook 1apprenticeship program as
outlined by the ITA.
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Name of Project

Saik'uz 'a whuz

Indigenous
Community(s)

Project Description

‘a whuz is an Indigenous Employment
Readiness Program that integrates an
overarching holistic set of services
leading to personal well-being and
career success. A broad range of
training components are included in
the program including literacy,
essential skills and industry
certifications.

North Central LNG
Strategies: Phase 2

McLeod Lake, Lheidli
T'enneh

This is a multi-faceted training
program, which includes
Environmental Monitoring/Traditional
Ecological Knowledge, Certificate
Boot Camp, Employment Readiness
Program & Drivers Training

Skills Connect
Phase 2

Burns Lake, Cheslatta,
Kwadacha,

Lake Babine,

Lheidli T'enneh,
McLeod Lake,

Nadleh Whut'en,
Nak'azdli,

Nee Tahi Buhn,
Saik'uz, Skin Tyee,
Stellat'en, Takla Lake,
Tl'azt'en, Yekooche
Tsay Keh Dene,
Wet'suwet'en.

Phase 2 builds on Phase 1 of the
Skills Connect program. The program
aims to prepare a ready highly
qualified workforce to support the
career management of member
citizens. The training program
includes 1 to 4 day various workshops.
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Name of Project

Prophet River Adult
Education Program !

Indigenous
Community(s)

Prophet River

Project Description

This program uses Workplace
Essential Skills curriculum: reading,
document use, numeracy, writing, oral
communication, working with others,
thinking, digital technology and
continuous learning. Thisisa P/T
program.

Employment
Readiness and
Engagement
Initiative

Halfway River, Prophet
River,
Fort Nelson |

This project will deliver two series of
Pathways to Success courses, which
supports participants to address
barriers to further education and
stable employment. This project will
also offer an Educational Success
program that will build on the success
of the current Pathways program and
deliver educational upgrading
courses. This will enable participants
to meet pre-requisites for career
training programs and work towards
educational and employment goals.

Bridging to Trades
and College
Readiness

Blueberry River First
Nation

College Readiness (Sept-Dec 2016)
provides upgrading of literacy and
numeracy skills to students who will
then move into Bridging to Trades
(Jan —Mar 2017). Welding, carpentry,
machining and electrical skills will be
introduced. Personal growth training
will also to be provided to participants.
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Name of Project

Workforce
Development
Strategy Phase 2

Indigenous
Community(s)

Tsay Key Dene

Project Description

This projects plans to offer the
following courses over year 2 and 3 of
the ASTDF:

Academic upgrading,

Industry Recognized Training,
Learners Drivers Training,

Graduated Licensing Program Drivers
Training.

Building Futures:
Carpentry
Foundation Program

Stellat'en and Nadleh
Whut'en Band (Fraser
Lake)

This program offers skills equivalent
to that of a first-year apprentice based
on provincial standards consistent
with carpentry core knowledge. Credit
for completing this program may be
applied to an apprenticeship.
Students will learn about site layout,
footings and foundations and wood
frame construction and will be
exposed to on-the-job conditions.

Enhanced Weaving
Our Way

Nak'azdli,Tl'azt'en,
Yekooche and Takla
(FSJ)

6 week logistic employment readiness
program that promotes career
exploration, life, essential, and
employability skills training program.
ITA Piping Trades Foundation will also
be offered.
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Name of Project

Nisga'a Lisims
Pathways to
Employment
Program

Indigenous
Community(s)

Nisga'a communities of
Gitlaxt'aamiks,
Laxgalts'ap,
Gitwinksihlkw, Gingolx

Project Description

Over three years, the Path to
Employment Program is providing
training, work experience and entry for
trades apprenticeships for participants
residing in Prince Rupert, Port Edward
and Terrace Nisga'a urban areas. The
program includes introduction to
trades or carpentry foundational skills,
employment placement and work
experience as well as basic job skills
and acquiring work skills certificates.

Stewardship
Technician Training
Program

Wuikinuxv, Heiltsuk,
Nuxalk, Kitasoo-Xai’'xais,
Gitga'at, Metlakatla,
Council of the Haida
Nation, Skidegate Band
Council, Old Masset
Village Council. Training
is also available to
Gitxa'ala, Haisla,
Kitselas, and
Kitsumkalum.

Over three years, the environmental
stewardship technicians training
program will include participants from
up to 13 First Nations communities on
the central and north coast and Haida
Gwaii. Participants will receive
industry-recognized training and
certifications in areas such as
environmental monitoring of fish and
fish habitat, water, lands and
construction sites and conducting
inventories of archaeological features.
They will also gain knowledge and
experience in monitoring
environmental compliance, protected
area management and small motor
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

Over three years, participants will
receive training administered by
Kwantlen Polytechnic University. The
content of the courses ranges from
essential job skills and literacy to
more advanced trades training in
areas such as scaffolding,
environmental monitoring,
construction craft worker, carpentry
and plumbing, steamfitter or
sprinklerfitter.

Urban/Off Reserve
Corridor Skills
Development
Complement

Urban/off reserve
Indigenous people in
Prince Rupert, Prince
George, Fort St. John,
Dawson Creek, Fort
Nelson, Terrace &
Smithers, as well as
members of surrounding
First Nations that live or
access resources off
reserve.

Establish Five by Five employment
centres in seven Indigenous
Friendship Centres in northern BC.
The centres act as ‘hubs’ that connect
individuals to employment-related
services. Job placement coordinators
will provide support to the centres and
develop Employment Advancement
and Placement Plans to assist urban
Indigenous clients in connecting with
relevant services and training, and
finding stable employment and
economic independence.
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Name of Project

Bridging to
Technology -
Professional
Development
Stream

Indigenous
Community(s)

Working professionals
already employed in a
Frist Nations community
or organization.

Project Description

Professional Development stream is a
part of the Bridging to Technology
program that ensures participants in
the workforce, especially working for
their community, have the opportunity
to advance their skills and create
future opportunities. The program
offers industry standard certifications,
recognized post-secondary credits,
and an intersection between digitally
skilled Indigenous professionals and
the growing job markets. Certifications
include: Microsoft Office Specialist
(MOS) certification, Communications,
Coding/web development and
GIS/GPS streams.
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Name of Project

Community(s)

Project Description

Single Year Projects

North Central LNG
Strategies: Phase
i

Lheidli T'enneh &
McLeod Lake

Project includes 4 main training
components:

-Drivers training - participants to receive
graduated drivers license training (7L,
7N, Class 5)

-Driver Instructor training - participants to
receive ICBC certification as Driver
Instructors

-Trades Access Program - foundational
training, career exploration & safety
certificates to prepare for apprenticeship
-Workforce Promoters — will provide
individualized workforce development
services & support the Trades Access
Program.

Adult Upgrading

Blueberry River First Nation

Adult Upgrading: designed to help adults
obtain pre-requisite skills for entry to
career, technical and/or academic
programs, and potentially earn an Adult
Dogwood Diploma.

Residential
Building
Maintenance
Worker Training
Program

Saik'uz First Nation

Aboriginal Employment Readiness
Program integrates an overarching
holistic set of services leading to personal
well-being and career success. The
purpose of this training is to address
barriers to employment through the
provision of a holistic program that
addresses participant needs for safety,
self-efficiency and affirmation of cultural
identity, social connections, education,
and employability skills.
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Doig River First
Nation Industry
and Environmental
Training

Doig River First Nation

Industry specific training in Occupational
Health and Safety, Wildlife Danger Tree
and Land Reclamation that will allow
members to access employment in a
range of projects.

Professional Cook
Level 1

Fort Nelson First Nation

Professional Cook Level 1; practical and
essential skills related to the Cook 1
Apprenticeship program (Direct Entry).

Professional Cook
Level 1

Saulteau and West Moberly
First Nations

Professional Cook level 1 ; students work
in a supervised environment and perform
basic cooking and food preparation tasks
learning knife skills, correct terminology,
and a variety of cooking methods.

Building Futures 2

Stellat'en First Nation, Nadleh
Whut'en First Nation

The Level 2 Carpentry Apprenticeship
training follows the Carpentry Foundation
program delivered in community during
2016/17. The program provides further
detail to the Carpentry Foundation topics
and introduces learners to rigging and
hoisting. Learners who successfully
complete Level 2 may progress to Level 3
Apprenticeship training. Practical
projects will be done in cooperation with
projects taking place in Stellat'en First
Nation. Program graduates will gain

the skills equivalent to that of a second
year apprentice based upon provincial
standards consistent with carpentry core
knowledge. Credit for completing this
program may be applied to an
apprenticeship.

Leading the Way

Nak'azdli,
Tl'azt'en,
Yekooche, and
Talka First Nations

Training Components Include:

Enhance Weaving Our Way, which is a
16 week employment readiness program
that promotes career exploration, Life,
Essential and Employability skills training
program, Piping Trades Foundation,
Carpentry Foundation, Office Technology
Program.
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Adult Education
and Workplace
Preparation

Prophet River First Nation

Adult literacy and workplace training for
Prophet River (and Fort Nelson First
Nation band members). Includes in-town
services and on-reserve training,
workshops and sessions incorporating
literacy, workforce training and personal
and career development.

Halfway River First Nation

Adult Upgrading: an Educational Success
program that will build on the
achievements of the current Pathways
program and deliver educational
upgrading courses. This training will
enable participants to meet pre-requisites
for career training programs and work
towards educational and employment
goals.

Drivers License
Training and Skills
Upgrading

Haisla

Project includes 2 main training
components:

-Drivers training - participants receive
graduated drivers license training (7L in
class theory, 7N road lessons).
-Upgrading - participants that do not meet
assessment requirements for drivers
training will be encouraged to enroll in
upgrading courses with a focus on
literacy.

KyahWorks Skills

Moricetown

University & College Entrance Program,

and Training Trades Upgrading, Business

Strategy Year 3 Administration, Trades and Academic
Certificate Programs, Graduated
Licences.

NIS TS’EDILH - Wet'suwet'en First Nation and [A range of training initiatives including

We Are Moving
Forward Year 3
(Northside
communities)

Tsil Kaz Koh (Burns Lake
Band)

Family and Cultural Literacy, Professional
Development, parts and warehouse
training, pipeline safety, Indigenous
negotiations training, work experience
partnership program and administration
assistant.
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NIS TS'EDILH -
We are Moving
Forward Year 3
(Southside
communities)

Skin Tyee First Nation,
Nee-Tahi-Buhn Indian
Band

A range of training initiatives including
welding foundations, professional cooks,
land stewardship reclamation program,
business administration assistant,
security training, craft construction, driver
training class 1, 2 and 3, carpentry
foundation, surveyor assistant.

Environmental
Technology
Access Program

Takla Lake First Nation

Tl'azt'en Nation

Yekooche First Nation

Nak'azdli Band

Saik'uz First Nation
Stellat'en First Nation

McLeod Lake Indian
Band
Nadleh Whut'en Band

The Environmental Resources
Technology Certificate program will
prepare students to work in natural
resource sectors including forestry,
fishery enhancement, environmental
assessment, mining, oil and gas, and
grassland ecology. Students will learn
field skills such as tree and plant
identification, navigation skills, mapping
skills for use in the field and with
geographic information systems, soils
identification, resource measurements
(distance, heights, slope, tree diameters,
and elevation) and forest fire
suppression. Courses in Ethnoscience
and Aboriginal case law will also be
offered.

Multi Year Projects (3 years)

Nisga'a Lisims
Path to
Employment
Program

Nisga'a communities of
Gitlaxt'aamiks,
Laxgalts'ap,
Gitwinksihlkw, and
Gingolx

Over three years, the Path to
Employment Program is providing
training, work experience and entry for
trades apprenticeships. The program
includes an introduction to trades or
carpentry foundational skills, employment
placement and work experience as well
as basic job skills and acquiring work
skills certificates.
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Stewardship
Technician
Training

Wuikinuxv,

Heiltsuk,
Nuxalk,

Kitasoo-Xai'xais,

Gitga'at,
Metlakatla,
Council of the

Haida Nation, Skidegate Band
Council, Old
Masset Village Council.

Training is also available
to: Gitxa'ala,

Over three years, the environmental
stewardship technicians training program
will include participants from up to 13
First Nations communities on the central
and north coast and Haida Gwaii.
Participants will receive industry-
recognized training and certifications in
areas such as environmental monitoring
of fish and fish habitat, water, lands and
construction sites and conducting
inventories of archaeological features.
They will also gain knowledge and
experience in monitoring environmental

Haisla, compliance, protected area management
Kitselas, and and small motor servicing.
Kiteumkaliim

Aboriginal Skills Squamish, Over three years, participants will receive

Training Tsleil-Waututh, new skills through courses administered

Development Musqueam, by Kwantlen Polytechnic University. The

Project Kwikwetlem content of the courses ranges from
essential job skills and literacy upgrading
to more advanced trades training in areas
such as scaffolding, environmental
monitoring, construction craft worker,
carpentry and plumbing, steamfitter or
sprinklerfitter.

Gitanyow Gitanyow Over three years, the project will support

Education and the creation of a Gitanyow First Nation

Short-Term Employment and Training Institute, which

Training Initiatives

will develop and deliver a range of skills
training programs. In the first year,
members with receive accredited training
in areas such as Wildlife Monitoring
(including transportation of dangerous
goods, All terrain vehicle (ATV) training,
and land clearing and construction) and
Occupational First Aid Level 3. The
program will be administered by the
Gitanyow Huwilp Society.
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Gitxsan Immediate
Skills and Training
Year2 & 3

Gitxsan communities of
Kispiox,

Glenvowell,

Gitanmaax,

Gitsegukla,

Gitwanga.

and open to:

Gitanyow,

Hagwilget, and
Moricetown.

Training courses include:
Re-certification & Upgrading, Camp
services/Standard operating procedures,
Professional Cook Level 1, Professional
cook — Practical, Professional Cook
Level 2, Carpentry Foundations &
Upgrading, Carpentry Practical,
Carpentry Level 2, Class 1 Driver
Training, Class 3 Driver Training,
Plumbing Foundation & Upgrading,
Leadership Training - 3 day module, BC
Basic Security Training.

Training will be delivered by NWCC,
Scarlet West Coast Security Lid,
Cleantech Janitorial & JIBC

Urban/Off Reserve
Corridor Skills
Deveopment
Compliment

Urban/off reserve Indigenous
people in:
Prince Rupert,
Prince George,
Fort St. John,
Dawson Creek,
Fort Nelson,
Terrace, and
Smithers,
as well as members
of surrounding First Nations.

A key component of the project is to
establish Five by Five employment
centres in seven Indigenous Friendship
Centres in northern B.C. The centres will
act as ‘hubs’ that connect individuals to
employment-related services.

Job placement coordinators will provide
support to the centres and develop
Employment Advancement and
Placement Plans to assist urban
Indigenous clients in connecting with
relevant services and training, and in
finding stable employment and economic
independence.
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

Wednesday, September 27, 2017
Nechako Room
Coast Inn of the North, Prince George

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
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First Nations Regional Sessions - Invite List
Prince George
September 27, 2017

RSVP @¢/N) |First Nation Position Name Address Line 1 City T
Carrier Sekani Tribal
Council Tribal Chief Terry Teegee 200 - 1460 6th Ave Prince George (.
Carrier Sekani Tribal
Council
Lheidli T'enneh Chief Dominic Frederick 1041 Whenun Road  |Prince George (.
Lheidli T'enneh Executive Director Jason Morgan
McLeod Lake Chief Harley Chingee General Delivery Mcleod Lake (:
MclLeod Lake Band Manager
Nadleh Whuten Chief Larry Nooski Po Box 36 Fort Fraser (.
Nadleh Whuten Executive Assistant Rose DaSilva

*Not Availab|Nak'azdli Chief Alexander McKinnon |Po Box 1329 Fort St. James (:
Nak'azdli Chief Operating Officer Michael Frank
Saik'uz First Nation Chief Jackie Thomas 135 Joseph Street Vanderhoof (.
Saik'uz First Nation General Manager
Stellat'en First Nation Chief Archie Patrick Po Box 670 Fraser Lake (:

Stellat'en First Nation

Band Manager

Sandra Nahornoff

Takla Lake First Nation

Chief

John French

11-1839 1st Avenue

Prince George

Takla Lake First Nation

Band Manager

Tl'azt'en Nation Chief TBD Po Box 670 Fort St. James (:
Tl'azt'en Nation Executive Director Renata Monk

Tsay Keh Dene Chief Dennis lzony 1940 Third Ave Prince George {:
Tsay Keh Dene Band Manager

Yekooche First Nation  |Chief Allen Joseph 1890 - 3rd Avenue Prince George {:
Yekooche First Nation |Band Manager

Skin Tyee Chief Rene Skin Po Box 131 Southbank (.
Skin Tyee General M Adele Gooding

Burns Lake Band / Ts'il

Kaz Koh First Nation Chief Dan George Bag 9000 Burns Lake (:
Burns Lake Band / Ts'il

Kaz Koh First Nation Finance & Office Manager |Kim Sam

Nee-Tahi-Buhn Chief Raymond Morris 47805 Olson Road Burns Lake {:

Nee-Tahi-Buhn

General M

Debbie West

s.22

Email

tteegee@cstc.be.ca

dominic@lheidli.ca

executivedirector@lheidli.ca

s.22

Lnooski@nadleh.ca

chief@nakazdli.ca

council@nakazdli.ca

saikuz.chief@saikuz.com

adminassistant@stellatenfirstnation.ca

chief@taklafn.ca

cecilia.harvey@tlazten.bc.ca'

renata.monk@tlazten.bc.ca

dizony@hughes.net

chief@yekooche.com

linda.campbell@yekooche.com

admin@skintyeenation.ca
gm@skintyeenation.ca

s.22

gm@ntbband.ca

=)
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First Nations Regional Engagement Sessions

Terrace
October 26, 2017
RSVP
(Y/N)  |First Nation Position Name Address Line 1 City
PO Box 231, 2000 Lisims
Nisga'a Lisims Government |President Eva Clayton Drive Gitlaxt'aamiks
Nisga'a Lisims Government |Chief Executive Officer |Collier Azak
Haisla Nation Chief Councillor Crystal Smith Po Box 1101 Haisla
Haisla Nation Chief Executive Officer  |Jason Majore
General Delivery 445

Gitga'at First Nation Chief Arnold J. Clifton  |Hayimiisaxaa Way Hartley Bay
Gitga'at First Nation Chief Executive Officer  [Ellen Torng
Gitxaala Nation Chief Clifford White 11 Ocean Dr Kitkatla

Acting Administrator/
Gitxaala Nation Executive Assistant Rowena Ridley

Chief Negotiator/
Gitanyow Heredititary Chief| President Glen Williams PO Box 148 Kitwanga
Gitanyow Heredititary Chief| Executive Director Joel Starlund
Lax Kw'alaams Mayor John Helin 206 Shashaak Street Port Simpson
Lax Kw'alaams Administrator Linda Simon
Metlakatla Chief Harold Leighton |Po Box 459 Prince Rupert
Metlakatla Executive Director Marie Skidmore
Kitselas Chief Joseph Bevan 2225 Gitaus Road Terrace

Chief Administrative
Kitselas Officer Greg Grayson
Kitsumkalum Chief Donald Roberts  |Po Box 544 Terrace

Kitsumkalum

Band Manager

Steve Roberts

Telephone Fax

s.22

Email

robertac@nisgaa.net

crystal.smith@haisla.ca

JMajore@haisla.ca

hbvc@gitgaat.ca

ellentorng@gitgaat.net

cliff. white@gitxaala.com

malii@gitanyowchiefs.com

Joel.Starlund@gitanyowchiefs.com

tressa_secretary@laxband.com;
johnhelin@laxband.com

linda_admin@laxband.com

hleighton@metlakatla.ca

executive.director@metlakatla.ca

chiefbevan@kitselas.com

exec.assist@kitselas.com

droberts@kitsumkalum.bc.ca

113 of 189



First Nations Regional Engagement Sessions

Fort St. John
October 16, 2017
RSVP (Y/N) |First Nation Position Name Address Line 1 City
Blueberry River First Nations Chief Marvin Yahey Sr Po Box 3009 Buick Creek
Blueberry River First Nations Band Manager
Prophet River First Nation Chief Lynette Tsakoza Po Box 3250 Fort Nelson
Prophet River First Nation Band Manager Shelly Moberg
Saulteau First Nations Chief Ken Cameron Po Box 1020 Chetwynd
Council Executive
Saulteau First Nations Assistant Angie Grant
West Moberly First Nation Chief Roland Wilson Po Box 90 Moberly Lake
West Moberly First Nation Band Manager
Doig River First Nation Chief Trevor Makadahay Po Box 56 Rose Prairie
Doig River First Nation Band Administrator |Shona Nelson
Halfway River First Nation Chief Darlene Hunter Po Box 59 Wonowon
Halfway River First Nation Band Manager Brent Fox
Fort Nelson First Nation Chief Harrison Dickie Mile 295 Alaska Hwy Rr 1 |Fort Nelson

Fort Nelson First Nation

Telephone

Fax

s.22

Email

_|reception@blueberryfn.ca

_|Lynette.Tsakoza

i bandmanager@prophetriverfn.ca

estellelavis@sauteau.com

rophetri

verfn.ca

cassistant@westmo.org

reception@doigriverfn.com

_|reception@hrfn.ca

harrison.dickie@council.fnn

ation.ca
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First Nations Regional Engagement Sessions

Smithers
October 2, 2017
RSVP (Y/N) |First Nation Position Name Address Line 1 City Telephone Fax Email
Box 65 | 1650 Omineca

Gitxsan Chief Negotiator Gordon Sebastian Street Hazelton gsebastian@gitxsan.com

President & CEQ, ]

Gitxsan Development 522
Gitxsan Corporation Rick Connors
Hagwilget Village Chief Dora Wilson Po Box 460 New Hazelton Dora@Hagwilget.com
Hagwilget Village Administrator ]

Chief Suite #3 - 205 Beaver Smithers lucy.gagnon@moricetown.ca
Moricetown Victor Jim Road
Moricetown Executive Director Lucy Gagnon
Skin Tyee Chief Rene Skin Po Box 131 Southbank _|admin@skintyeenation.ca
Skin Tyee General Manager Adele Gooding |em@skintyeenation.ca

205 Beaver Road, Suite

Office of the Wet'suwet'en Chief Ron Mitchell #1 Smithers 5.22 _|dpierre@wetsuweten.com
Office of the Wet'suwet'en Executive Director Debbie Pierre
Burns Lake Band / Ts'il Kaz Koh T
First Nation Chief Dan George Bag 9000 Burns Lake 5.22 ]
Burns Lake Band / Ts'il Kaz Koh
First Nation Finance & Office Manager  |Kim Sam _
Lake Babine Nation Chief Wilf Adam Po Box 879 Burns Lake melvin.joseph@lakebabine.com'
Lake Babine Nation Executive Director Barbra Tom ]
Nee-Tahi-Buhn Chief Raymond Morris 47805 Olson Road Burns Lake gm@ntbband.ca
MNee-Tahi-Buhn General Manager Debbie West ]
Wet'suwet'en First Nation Chief Vivian Tom Po Box 760 Burns Lake wfnchief@lakescom.net
Wet'suwet'en First Nation Executive Assistant Janet Witford :wfnea @lakescom.net
Gitanyow Heredititary Chiefs  |Chief Negotiator/ President [Glen Williams PO Box 148 Kitwanga malii@gitanyowchiefs.com
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First Nations Regional Sessions - Invite List

Vancouver
October 25, 2017

RSVP B¥/N)  First Nation Position Name Address Line 1 City Talanhana Eav
Musqueam Chief Wayne Sparrow 6735 Salish Drive Vancouver
Musqueam
Sguamish Chief Chief lan Campbell Po Box 86131 North Vancouver
Senior Executive
Squamish Assistant Lisa Wilcox
Tsleil-Waututh Nation Chief Maureen Thomas 3075 Takaya Drive North Vancouver

Tsleil-Waututh Nation
Kwikwetlem First Nation

Kwikwetlem First Nation
Huu-Ay-Aht First Nations

Huu-Ay-Aht First Nations
Malahat First Nation

Malahat First Nation

Coastal First Nations - Great
Bear Initiative
Coastal First Nations - Great
Bear Initiative

First Nations Limited
Partnership
First Nations Limited
Partnership

Chiet Administrative
Officer

Chief
Administrative
Assistant to Chief and
Chief Councillor
Acting Executive
Director

Chief

[Executive
Administrative
Assistant

President

Director
Communications and
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From: MNGD LNG in BC MNGD:EX

To: MNGD LNG in BC MNGD:EX

Subject: Welcome Package Terrace - First Nations and LNG in BC Regional Engagement Session
Date: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 4:44:15 PM

Attachments: First Nations and LNG in BC_Regional Sessions Itinerary QOctober 26, 2017.docx

Hotel Information - Terrace October 26 2017.docx

Good Afternoon,
Welcome to the First Nations and LNG in BC Regional Engagement Session in Terrace.

The Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources (EMPR) in partnership with the First
Nations LNG Alliance (FNLNGA) appreciate your participation to carry out dialogues and discussing
First Nations’ insights into the emerging LNG industry.

The meeting will be held at the Best Western Terrace Inn on Thursday, October 26 in Terrace.
Please see the following information attached with further details including:

e [tinerary for Thursday, October 26th

¢ Hotel Booking Information & Map

If you have any questions regarding the event, please contact Inginbc@gov.bc.ca

We look forward to collaborating with you on what we could do together to enhance the prospects
of developing an LNG industry in British Columbia.
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From: MNGD LNG in BC MNGD:EX

To: MNGD LNG in BC MNGD:EX

Subject: First Nations and LNG in BC Regional Engagement Session - Vancouver

Date: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 4:30:08 PM

Attachments: First Nations and LNG in BC_Regional Sessions Itinerary QOctober 25, 2017.docx

Hotel Information -Vancouver October 25 2017.docx

Good Afternoon

Welcome to the First Nations and LNG in BC Regional Engagement Session in Downtown
Vancouver.

The Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources (EMPR) in partnership with the First
Nations LNG Alliance (FNLNGA) appreciate your participation to carry out dialogues and discussing
First Nations’ insights into the emerging LNG industry.

The meeting will be held at the Coast Coal Harbour Hotel on Wednesday, October 25 in

Downtown Vancouver. Please see the following information attached with further details including:

e |tinerary for Wednesday, October 25th
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

LNG Task Force
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From: MNGD LNG in BC MNGD:EX

To: MNGD LNG in BC MNGD:EX

Subject: Fort St. John Welcome Package - First Nations and LNG in BC Regional Engagement Sessions
Date: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 9:43:54 AM

Attachments: Hotel Information -Fort St.John October 16 2017.docx

First Nations and LNG in BC Regional Sessions Itinerary October 16, 2017.docx

Good Morning,
Welcome to the First Nations and LNG in BC Regional Engagement Session in Fort St. John.

The Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources (EMPR) in partnership with the First
Nations LNG Alliance (FNLNGA) appreciate your participation to carry out dialogues and discussing
First Nations’ insights into the emerging LNG industry.

The meeting will be held at the Pomeroy Hotel & Conference Centre on Monday, October 16™ in
Fort St. John.
Please see the following information attached with further details including:

e [tinerary for Monday, October 16th
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
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From: Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX

To: Ziegler, Kevin IRR:EX

Cc: Lang, Sandra IRR:EX

Subject: FW: FNs and LNG engagement

Date: Thursday, September 21, 2017 12:08:54 PM

Attachments: 101970 FINAL Mungall and Ogen to First Nations - LNG, Sept 14, 2017.pdf
Kevin,

Can you provide an update to those mentioned below about the MEMPR FN LNG engagement (and
include the letter — attached). At this time, we will NOT be asking them to participate. We will
commit to letting them know how it goes though. Could you also provide me a little cheat sheet
for each of the sessions, identifying the FNs that we expect at the session and some intel on key
issues that they might raise?

Thanks!
Rachel

Zactel Staw

Director, Major Projects

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
0:250-953-3322

c: 250-507-6047

From: McCarthy, Tom IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 12:40 PM
To: Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX

Cc: Balcaen, Trish L IRR:EX

Subject: RE: FNs and LNG engagement

Thanks Rachel —

This is moving quickly, which is great, but | want to make sure our folks in the negotiations
understand and are aware of the context and discussion at these sessions. Thinking Lloyd
Roberts/Bruce Low for the PG meetings, Katie Scott/Behn Anderson for Smithers, Greg
Perrins/Geoff R for FSJ, Mark Lofthouse/Robert Leece for Terrace.

Can you give me a call at 4:00 today? | have a few minutes to discuss.

Regards
Tom

From: Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 12:30 PM
To: McCarthy, Tom IRR:EX

Cc: Balcaen, Trish L IRR:EX

Subject: RE: FNs and LNG engagement
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Hello Tom,

Here’s the letter and the list (although the list might have been amended by MEMPR after we sent

it). No formal agenda yet — as far as | know.

I know Simon and Emmy will be the MEMPR reps and they asked me to attend from MIRR. | would

certainly welcome you and NROD involvement in this.
| can give you a shout to discuss.

Rachel

Zactel Staw

Director, Major Projects

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
0: 250-953-3322

c: 250-507-6047

From: McCarthy, Tom IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 12:14 PM

To: Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX; Balcaen, Trish L IRR:EX
Cc: Coley, Simon J JAG:EX; Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX
Subject: RE: FNs and LNG engagement

Thanks Emmy —

This is helpful. A few follow-up questions if you don’t mind:

1. Do you know if there is a set agenda for these workshops — and have we identified BC leads
& invitees for these sessions? Some on our negotiating teams will likely have an interest in

attending. | can help identify folks if you need it.

2. Canyou forward the invite letter and the list of FNs this went to? | will want to circulate
this to our various teams (i.e. CSTC, LBN, Tsimshian etc) for coordination purposes.

3. Do we need NROD support to follow up with FN’s this week on receipt of invitation and

check-ins?
Tom

From: Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 11:53 AM
To: Balcaen, Trish L IRR:EX

Cc: McCarthy, Tom IRR:EX; Coley, Simon J JAG:EX; Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX

Subject: RE: FNs and LNG engagement

Hi Trish,
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We do have dates set now, and hard copy invitation letters went out last week:

Prince George — Sept 27
Smithers — Oct 2

Fort St. John —Oct 16
Vancouver — Oct 25
Terrace — Oct 26

ik wNR

I'll chat with Simon this afternoon and let you know if there’s anything else required. Additionally if
there’s anything else you need or would like to contribute please let us know.

Cheers,
Emmy

From: Balcaen, Trish L IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 11:41 AM

To: Coley, Simon J JAG:EX; Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX

Cc: Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX; McCarthy, Tom IRR:EX
Subject: RE: FNs and LNG engagement

Hi guys,

Just curious where you’re at with this —assuming you’ll let Tom and | know when you’ve got dates
locked in? Do you need anything else from us?

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
engagement initiative we've discussed with you. I'd like to send it to Dave for approval (recognizing
we’re off to a running start) tomorrow.

Cheers,

fﬁimon (_to]cg
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

5.12,5.13

Cheers,

Simon C-‘O]Cfi’
Deputy Minister’s Office, Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Tel: 250-952-0105 Cell: 250-507-6585 Fax: 250-952-0269
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From: Shaw, Rachel ABRIEX

To: Puggioni, Gi i

Subject: Fw: FNs and LNG engagement

Date: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 9:09:21 PM

Attachments: FN LNG Engagement Next Steps.docx
s.12,5.16

Hello Gio,

Only two potential items that may come up this week, while I'm away...

1) MEMPR engagement with FN on LNG window - see attached draft next steps

I've briefed Laurel about MEMPR's interest in engaging FNs through the FNLNGA on what can
be done to prepare for the next LNG 'window'. There is still an outstanding question about
whether we have room in the s.13 to support the travel of participants. | note you weren't
terribly keen on this option, but suggest we will be formally asked sooner rather than later...
(if Simon hasn't already). This is clearly a priority for Dave Nik.

I've suggested to Simon that | reconnect with him to ensure we've had a full discussion about
the support they are expecting on this. Trish has offered NROD support as well.

s.12,5.16

Other than that, | think things should be fairly quiet (famous last words!.
Cheers,
Rachel

From: Coley, Simon J JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 1:55 PM

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

f___j_imon C_o]eltj

Deputy Minister's Office, Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

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

Simon C-_o]ey
Deputy Minister’s Office, Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Tel: 250-952-0105 Cell: 250-507-6585 Fax: 250-952-0269
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From: Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX

To: Lang, Sandra IRR:EX; Ziegler, Kevin IRR:EX

Subject: FW: FOR ASSOCIATE DM APPROVAL: $.13,8.16,5.1/
Date: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 8:25:52 AM

FYI

Zactel Staw

Director, Major Projects

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
0:250-953-3322

c: 250-507-6047

From: Coley, Simon J JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 8:18 PM

To: Capsey, Nicole IRR:EX; Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX; Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX

Cc: Karabegovic, Badema IRR:EX; Strongman, Krista IRR:EX

Subject: Re: FOR ASSOCIATE DM APPROVAL: . $.13,5.16,5.17

Super, thanks very much Nicole. Great timing in advance of Wednesday's first session in
Prince George! Appreciate your assistance,

Simon Coley
Deputy Minister's Office, Ministry of Natural Gas Development
250-952-0105 (office) 250-507-6585 (cell)

From: Capsey, Nicole IRR:EX

Sent: September-25-17 8:15 PM

To: Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX; Coley, Simon J JAG:EX; Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX

Cc: Karabegovic, Badema IRR:EX; Strongman, Krista IRR:EX

Subject: Fwd: FOR ASSOCIATE DM APPROVAL: . 5.13,5.16,5.17

FYI, this has been approved. We will use last years ops SCA to start the draft for this years.
Rachel, can we please touch base on processing the travel claims?

Thanks
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mayhew, Neilane IRR:EX" <Neilane.Mayhew@gov.bc.ca>
Date: September 25, 2017 at 7:20:22 PM PDT

To: "Nash, Laurel IRR:EX" <Laurel.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Karabegovic, Badema IRR:EX" <Badema.Karabegovic@gov.bc.ca>,
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"Strongman, Krista IRR:EX" <Krista.Strongman@gov.bc.ca>, "Capsey, Nicole

IRR:EX" <Nicole.Capsey@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR ASSOCIATE DM APPROVAL: 5.13,5.16,5.17
5.13,5.16,5.17

Approved.

Neilane

From: Nash, Laurel IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 3:55 PM

To: Mayhew, Neilane IRR:EX

Cc: Karabegovic, Badema IRR:EX; Strongman, Krista IRR:EX; Capsey, Nicole IRR:EX

Subject: Re: FOR ASSOCIATE DM APPROVAL: 5.13,5.16,5.17
5.13,5.16,s

Hi Neilane.

Seeking your approval.

| support this funding request. As you are aware, LNG continues to be a priority
for MEMPR. We have been working with Simon on this request.

Thanks...let us know if you have any questions.

Laurel Nash

Assistant Deputy Minister

Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
250953 4004

250 508 1670

From: Capsey, Nicole IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 2:19 PM

To: Nash, Laurel IRR:EX

Cc: Karabegovic, Badema IRR:EX; Strongman, Krista IRR:EX

Subiject: FOR ASSOCIATE DM APPROVAL: $.13,5.16.5.17

5.13,5.16,5.17

Good afternoon Laurel,

5.12,5.13,5.16,5.17
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5.12,5.13,5.16,5.17

Please advise if you require further information or have any questions.

Thanks,

Nicole Capsey

Manager, Finance and Administration | Fiscal Branch
Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Phone 250-953-3075 | Cell 250-480-6683

§) Please consider the environment before printing
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From: Coley, Simon | JAG:EX

To: Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX

Cc: Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX; Nash, Laurel IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation to First Nations Regional Engagement Sessions

Date: Thursday, September 14, 2017 10:17:02 AM

Attachments: 101970 FINAL Mungall and Ogen to First Nations - LNG, Sept 14, 2017.pdf

Rachel, here’s the invitation letter and we would like you to attend each session.
Can you do so? And if so, let’s discuss coordination of travel with Emmy and me.
Cheers,

6[mon C.O]ﬁ}j

Deputy Minister's Office, Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Tel: 250-952-0105 Cell: 250-507-6585 Fax: 250-952-0269

From: Hildebrandt, Colleen MNGD:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 9:50 AM

To: Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX; Coley, Simon J JAG:EX

Cc: Wray, Jennifer MNGD:EX; Manahan, Suzanne MNGD:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation to First Nations Regional Engagement Sessions

Good Morning,

Attached is the invitation letter send out via correspondence earlier this morning for your
reference.

Regards,

Colleen

Colleen Hildebrandt
Senior Outreach Officer | LNG Task Force | Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

Telephone: 778-676-2703 | Email: colleen.hildebrandt@gov.bc.ca
From: Ferguson, Susan M MEM:EX
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 9:40 AM

To: Hildebrandt, Colleen MNGD:EX
Subject: FW: Invitation to First Nations Regional Engagement Sessions

Colleen

Attached is a copy of the letter that went out. There was a “Draft” watermark on the first
page which | removed.

Susan Ferguson

Team Lead, Correspondence Unit

EMPR Cliff and eApprovals Administrator

Phone: 250.952.0400 | Email: Susan.Ferguson@gov.bc.ca
& Corporate Initiatives Branch | Forward-looking corporate services for
4% 3 | g corp
j/‘( .‘. ) the Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
From: Ferguson, Susan M MEM:EX On Behalf Of Minister, EMPR EMPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 9:39 AM
Subject: Invitation to First Nations Regional Engagement Sessions

Attached please find a letter from Honourable Michelle Mungall, Minister of Energy,
Mines and Petroleum Resources, and Ms. Karen Ogen, CEO, First Nations LNG
Alliance.
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From: Lang, Sandra IRR:EX

To: Ziegler, Kevin [RR:EX

Subject: FW: LNG Engagement with FNs

Date: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 4:22:48 PM
Attachments: Minister FNLGA letter to FNs re LNG (clean) 12Sept17.docx
FYI

Sandra

Phone: (250) 387-2660
Cell: (250) 812-2159
"Life is worth living."
Fulton Sheen.

From: Coley, Simon J JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 5:17 PM

To: Nash, Laurel IRR:EX; Puggioni, Giovanni IRR:EX

Cc: Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX; Lang, Sandra IRR:EX; Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX; Manahan, Suzanne

MNGD:EX
Subject: LNG Engagement with FNs

Hi Gio and Laurel,

As you know, Emmy and | are working with the FN LNG Alliance to conduct engagement sessions
with approximately 50 First Nations in 5 regional sessions to discuss the future of the LNG industry
in British Columbia, culminating in a final report with recommendations to the provincial
government by December 31, 2017.

The FN LNG Alliance will administer the facilitation, participate in a management committee to
design the process for the session with the facilitator and MEMPR representatives, and co-draft the
rannrt with tha nravincial snvarnmant 513,516,51?

5.13,5.16,5.17

Attached, fyi, is the latest invitation letter which we aim to start sending out tomorrow to FNs. |
showed a copy of the letter to Doug C. at the NRB meeting this afternoon.

Let us know when you’d like to discuss this further.
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Cheers,

5imon C_oky
Deputy Minister’s Office, Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Tel: 250-952-0105 Cell: 250-507-6585 Fax: 250-952-0269
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From: Puggioni, Giovanni IRR:EX

To: Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX

Subject: FW: LNG Engagement with FNs

Date: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 9:01:23 AM
Attachments: Minister FNLGA letter to FNs re LNG (clean) 12Sept17.docx

Hi Rachel — could you reach out to MPMO (since I'll be on holidays) on what level of funding they
may be considering for FN LNG Alliance for this year.

In past we had been in touch with Anna Classen her email is: Anna.Classen@NRCan-RNCan.gc.ca
(604) 318-6370

It's also unclear to me whether any of our staff should be involved in the session(s). Have you
discussed that with Simon in terms of any involvement by us?

Thank you.

ciao

Gio

Giovanni Puggioni

Executive Director

Major Projects and Cross Government Initiatives
Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
PO Box 9100 Stn Prov Govt

Victoria, BCV8BW 9B1

Phone: (250) 952-0530

Fax: (250) 952-0111

Email: Giovanni.Puggioni@gov.bc.ca

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
report with the provincial government. | $.13,5.16,5.17

5.13,5.16,5.17

Emmy and | would like to see if Gio could lead engagement with MPMO West and the Alliance to
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firm up what money we could reasonably provide this year to ensure the Alliance is fully funded.

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

k5imon (__;0|ij

Deputy Minister’s Office, Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

Tel: 250-952-0105 Cell: 250-507-6585 Fax: 250-952-0269
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From: Nash, Laurel IRR:EX

To: Coley, Simon | |AG:EX; Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX

Cc: Dicken, Emily TRAN:EX; Manahan, Suzanne MNGD:EX
Subject: FW: Ministers meeting re LNG and FNs

Date: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 1:34:14 PM

Hi thanks Simon.

As per our discussion I agree with this approach and I have asked Rachel to work with
Emily on drafting the responses and setting up engagements.

I see MNGD as the lead with MIRR supporting.

Thanks!

Laurel Nash

Assistant Deputy Minister

Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

2509534004 or 250 508 1670

From: Coley, Simon J JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 1:01 PM
To: Nash, Laurel IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Ministers meeting re LNG and FNs

Laurel, I've just received direction to pursue engagement with the 3 organizations through the
“LNG and FNs” engagement meetings 513 (instead use the
process we've started to include the organizations’ recommendations/input). It would be great for
Rachel to work with Emmy on the response letter, which we can lead and tie into the engagement
sessions we're co-leading with FNLNG Alliance. I'll discuss this with Emmy too.

The Alliance should be fine with that, especially if we land them some ongoing capacity $ for this
year!

Thanks,

Simon

From: Coley, Simon J JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 12:02 PM

To: Nash, Laurel IRR:EX; Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX

Cc: Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX; Howells, Emily IRR:EX; Smith, Dugald IRR:EX; Humber, Emmy
MNGD:EX; Reay, Gary W MNGD:EX; Manahan, Suzanne MNGD:EX

Subject: Ministers meeting re LNG and FNs

Thanks Laurel,

So collectively, we have 3 related August letters from FNLP and FNLNG Alliance. I'll leave dealing
with that FNLP meeting request to MSF to you, but what I'd like to recommend for the other letters
and meeting requests is:
1. MEMPR draft a response letter that goes to FNLNG Alliance, FNLP and BC LNG Alliance
acknowledging the August letters (see attached incoming 3-party letter);
2.Set up a MIRR/MEMPR staff-level meeting with reps from the 3 organizations and then a
joint MSF/MMM ministers meeting for after Oct. 26 (i.e. the last MEMPR/FNLNG Alliance
“LNG and FNs” engagement meeting) to discuss the engagement work and any other
recommendations the 3 organizations may want to provide; and
3.Include any meeting outcomes in the “LNG competitiveness” report to government in
December.
Thoughts?
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Simon C-‘O]CH

Deputy Minister’s Office, Ministry of Natural Gas Development

Tel: 250-952-0105 Cell: 250-507-6585 Fax: 250-952-0269

From: Nash, Laurel IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 11:25 AM

To: Smith, Dugald IRR:EX; Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX; Coley, Simon J JAG:EX
Cc: Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX; Howells, Emily IRR:EX

Subject: Fw: Meeting request to Minister Fraser from Chairman of First Nations Limited Partnership
during Leaders Gathering in Vancouver

Hi Dugald this is major projects team. Also sending to Simon so he is aware and can advise if
mngd has a similar request.

So Rachel can take it from here :)

Thanks!

Laurel Nash

Assistant Deputy Minister

Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

250953 4004

250 508 1670

From: Smith, Dugald IRR:EX <Dugald.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 11:14 AM

To: Nash, Laurel IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting request to Minister Fraser from Chairman of First Nations Limited Partnership
during Leaders Gathering in Vancouver

Hi Laurel

This letter, a late request for a meeting during FNLG, came to me yesterday.

Is there someone in one of the other branches that could provide background on this organization,
to inform a response to the request; or who we can cite in a response to this individual — who they
could perhaps contact to better inform the nature of the requested meeting with the Minister. |
just don’t know this part of the business well.

Thanks

Dugald

From: Alexandra Ballard s.22

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 3:11 PM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Subject: Meeting request to Minister Fraser from Chairman of First Nations Limited Partnership during
Leaders Gathering in Vancouver

Good afternoon,

Please find attached a letter from Mark Podlasly, Chairman of the First Nations Limited
Partnership, to Minister Fraser requesting consideration for a brief meeting during the Leaders
Gathering in Vancouver from September 5-7, 2017.

Kind regards,

Alexandra
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From: Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX

To: Ziegler, Kevin IRR:EX

Cc: Lan ndra IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Welcome Package - First Nations and LNG in BC Regional Engagement Session
Date: Thursday, September 21, 2017 12:09:00 PM

Attachments: Hotel Information -Prince George Sept 27 DRAFT2.docx

Eirst Nations and LNG in BC Regional Sessions Itinerary September 27, 2....docx
Eggjg[]al 5§§§'Q[]§ Q[a[; I;'ngrg[y&,dggg

101970 FINAL Mungall and Ogen to First Nations - LNG, Sept 14, 2017.pdf

Invite List - Prince George.xlsx

Invite List - Terrace.xlsx

Invite List - Smi

Invite List - Fort St. John.xlsx

Invite List - Vancouver.xlsx

Background info on the note | just sent you...

Zactiel Staw

Director, Major Projects

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
0: 250-953-3322

c: 250-507-6047

From: Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 12:06 PM

To: Berkhout, Juanita IRR:EX

Cc: Coley, Simon J JAG:EX; Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Welcome Package - First Nations and LNG in BC Regional Engagement Session

Hi Juanita,
Further to our quick chat, I've attached:
e the letter that went out to the FN representatives
e the information for the PG session (next Wednesday)
e the contact lists for the regional groups who were invited
e the draft agenda/itinerary
The schedule is:
Prince George: Sept 27
Smithers: Oct 2
Fort St John: Oct 16
Vancouver: Oct 25
Terrace: Oct 26
I will try and find 15 mins in everyone’s calendar to discuss what participation would look like.
Thanks,
Emmy

From: MNGD LNG in BC MNGD:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 1:32 PM

To: MNGD LNG in BC MNGD:EX

Subject: Welcome Package - First Nations and LNG in BC Regional Engagement Session

Good Afternoon,
Welcome to the First Nations and LNG in BC Regional Engagement Session.

The Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources (EMPR) in partnership with the First

Nations LNG Alliance (FNLNGA) appreciate your participation to carry out dialogues and discussing
First Nations’ insights into the emerging LNG industry.
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The meeting will be held at the Coast Inn of North on Wednesday, September 27" in downtown
Prince George.

Please see the following information attached with further details including:

e [tinerary for Wednesday, September 27th

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

Cc: Nash, Laurel IRR:EX; Balcaen, Trish L IRR:EX; Puggioni, Giovanni IRR:EX; Ziegler, Kevin IRR:EX; Lang, Sandra
IRR:EX

Subject: FYI: Prince George FN LNG Competetiveness workshop

Date: Thursday, September 28, 2017 9:17:25 AM

Hello Tom,

As promised, here’s a quick summary of the workshop yesterday in PG on LNG Competitiveness. It
was a small session, dominated by members of the FN LNG Alliance with two reps from Lheidli
T’enneh, MPMO West and ourselves.

.13

¢ Procurement opportunities for First Nations
e Skills and Training

e Environmental Stewardship

¢ Economic benefits.

Simon and Emmy did well to manage expectations and frame the discussion as information
gathering and brainstorming.

One small piece of intel — looks like FN LNG Alliance’s report on FN business opportunities will be
released very shortly — this is where Kim Baird conducted interviews with proponents to
understand the barriers and opportunities for First Nations employment/procurement. She’ll
provide us with an early copy — if we haven’t seen it already.

That’s about it.
Next session is on Monday in Smithers —and I'll let you know how that goes.

Let me know if you have any questions,
Rachel

Ractel Staw

Director, Major Projects

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
0: 250-953-3322

c: 250-507-6047
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From: Coley, Simon | JAG:EX

To: —karen Ogen-Toews"; kimcbaird@gmail.com; Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX; Dan George (fdms@telus.net); Shaw,
Rachel IRR:EX

Cc: Hildebrandt, Colleen MNGD:EX

Subject: LNG and FNs: provincial slides

Date: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 12:51:52 PM

Attachments: LNG Competitivness Deck - FN Meetings (for PG).pptx

Hi folks,

Please find attached my proposed slides for the Provincial Context piece on the agenda. Please let
me know of any concerns or suggestions on the slides. Sorry it’s late for review.

See you tomorrow!

5imon C.O]ﬁ}j

Deputy Minister's Office, Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

Tel: 250-952-0105 Cell: 250-507-6585 Fax: 250-952-0269
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5.16

Kevin Ziegler | Partnership Development Advisor
Major Projects and Cross Government Initiatives
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

Phone: 250-356-5272 | e-mail: Kevin.Ziegler@gov.bc.ca
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From: Puggioni, Giovanni ABR:EX

To: Coley, Simon | IAG:EX; Manahan, Suzanne MNGD:EX; Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX
Cc: Shaw, Rachel ABR:EX

Subject: RE: Draft MEMPR & FNLNGA letter to FNs on LNG

Date: Friday, September 1, 2017 1:57:12 PM

Attachments: Minister FNLGA letter to FNs re LNG 31Aug17 gp edits.docx

Hi Simon,

Letter looks fine — one comment and a suggested edit (attached).

Thanks.
ciao
Gio

5.13,5.16

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

Victoria, BCV8W 9B1

Phone: (250) 952-0530

Fax: (250) 952-0111

Email: Giovanni.Puggioni@gov.bc.ca

From: Coley, Simon J JAG:EX
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2017 11:37 AM

To: Manahan, Suzanne MNGD:EX; Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX; Puggioni, Giovanni ABR:EX

Cc: Shaw, Rachel ABR:EX
Subject: Draft MEMPR & FNLNGA letter to FNs on LNG
Importance: High

Folks,

Could you please review this draft invite letter which I'd like to send to Karen Ogen this afternoon
for review as well? There are several logistical and next step issues to sort out, but I'd like to first
focus on the key messages for the invitation letters, which Dave has requested be ready by end of
day Tuesday. I'll be discussing the letters with Karen and the FNLNGA Board Tuesday morning.

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
Subject: RE: EMPR FN LNG Engagement
Date: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 8:23:00 AM

Good job — nice tone and level of detail ©

Zactel Staw

Director, Major Projects

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
0: 250-953-3322

¢: 250-507-6047

From: Coley, Simon J JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 5:00 PM

To: Ziegler, Kevin IRR:EX; Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX

Subject: RE: EMPR FN LNG Engagement

Great email Kevin and Rachel. Thanks for sending this!

Simon C,n|<:9

Deputy Minister’s Office, Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

Tel: 250-952-0105 Cell: 250-507-6585 Fax: 250-952-0269

From: Ziegler, Kevin IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 4:59 PM

To: McCarthy, Tom IRR:EX; Dyck, Heinz IRR:EX; Lofthouse, Mark IRR:EX; Balcaen, Trish L IRR:EX;
Perrins, Greg IRR:EX; Roberts, Lloyd E IRR:EX; Morgan, Dale IRR:EX; Robertson, Linda G IRR:EX; Diller,
Carina IRR:EX; Poland, Peter IRR:EX; Lizee, Yvette IRR:EX; Low, Bruce IRR:EX; Scott, Katie P IRR:EX;
Andersen, Behn IRR:EX

Cc: Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX; Lang, Sandra IRR:EX; Puggioni, Giovanni IRR:EX; Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX;
Coley, Simon J JAG:EX

Subject: EMPR FN LNG Engagement

Good afternoon,
EMPR has been asked to review British Columbia’s LNG sector’s cost competitiveness and fiscal
policies. This review will include industry, First Nations, the federal government and local
governments.
For the First Nations component of the review EMPR is working with the First Nations LNG Alliance
(FNLANGA) to jointly host a series of meetings with First Nations to have strategic discussions on
what could enhance the prospects of a successful LNG industry in the BC. Letters were sent on
September 15 to the Chiefs and Band Managers (or equivalents) of the First Nations BC had
previously engaged with on LNG to begin this conversation, and to invite them to participate in
regional meetings that will be held in September and October.
The meetings will be facilitated by Dan George (Four Direction Management Services). Simon Coley
and Emmy Humber will be attending for EMPR, Rachel Shaw for MIRR, and Karen Ogen for
FNLNGA. You will find below the meeting dates and invited First Nations, and attached you will find
the engagement letter and draft agenda for the meetings.
1. Prince George — Sept 27

e Carrier Sekani Tribal Council, Lheidli T'enneh, McLeod Lake, Nadleh Whuten, Nak'azdli, Saik'uz

First Nation, Stellat'en First Nation, Takla Lake First Nation, Tl'azt'en Nation, Tsay Keh Dene,
Yekooche First Nation

2. Smithers — Oct 2

¢ Gitxsan, Hagwilget Village, Moricetown, Skin Tyee, Office of the Wet'suwet'en, Burns Lake
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Band / Ts'il Kaz Koh First Nation, Lake Babine Nation, Nee-Tahi-Buhn, Wet'suwet'en First
Nation
3. Fort St. John — Oct 16
e Blueberry River First Nations, Prophet River First Nation, Saulteau First Nations, West Moberly
First Nation, Doig River First Nation, Halfway River First Nation, Fort Nelson First Nation
4. Vancouver - Oct 25
e Squamish, Tsleil-Waututh Nation, Musqueam, Huu-Ay-Aht First Nations, Malahat First Nation
Coastal First Nations - Great Bear Initiative, First Nations Limited Partnership
5. Terrace — Oct 26
¢ Haisla, Gitg'at, Gitxaala, Gitanyow Hereditary Chiefs, Lax Kw'alaams, Nisga’a Lisims
Government, Metlakatla, Kitselas, Kitsumkalum
As the engagement process occurs we will keep you informed of developments.
Regards,
Kevin
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

To: Coley, Simon | IAG:EX; Balcaen, Trish L ABRIEX
Cc: Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX

Subject: Re: FNs and LNG engagement

Date: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 9:02:06 PM

Thanks Simon,

Interesting initiative and happy to help out. Let's connect when I'm back and ensure | have a
solid understanding of the expectation on some of the support items you flagged in there.
Also - need to run to ground the sources of funding for this work (both in terms of FNLNGA
and any travel support for participants. Have you approached anyone else in terms of
coordinating participating
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

f___j_imon C_o]eg

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

Cc: Coley, Simon | |AG:EX

Subject: RE: FNs and LNG engagement

Date: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 8:46:00 AM

Thanks Emmy,

Can we find some time for the three of us to talk about this work, agenda, etc? It'd be good to
unpack this and see what we can do proactively to manage some of the inevitable conversations
that may occur ©@

Rachel

Zactel Staw

Director, Major Projects

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

0: 250-953-3322

c: 250-507-6047

From: Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 1:52 PM

To: McCarthy, Tom IRR:EX

Cc: Coley, Simon J JAG:EX; Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX; Balcaen, Trish L IRR:EX
Subject: RE: FNs and LNG engagement

Hi Tom,

| see that Rachel has sent you the letter — please do circulate and hopefully if anyone has any
questions Rachel can answer them or liaise with us to get the answers.

We haven’t set the agenda yet — we’re hoping to have that done by Wednesday and can circulate
then. EMPR will be doing direct engagement with FNs to coordinate attendance.

As far as MIRR involvement, these will be small and focused groups with roughly 8-10FN reps at
each meeting, co-chaired by the FN LNG Alliance, and the sessions will be very focused on the
market context of the natural gas and nascent LNG industry, and commercial and partnership
opportunities for FNs and the Province.

Simon, Rachel and | will be in attendance, and | think this will be enough as far as the Provincial
contingent — I’'m looking to Rachel to provide that communication linkage in to MIRR’s interests and
expertise, both on the negotiation and program sides of things. Happy to discuss further if
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

1. Do you know if there is a set agenda for these workshops — and have we identified BC leads &
invitees for these sessions? Some on our negotiating teams will likely have an interest in
attending. | can help identify folks if you need it.

2.Can you forward the invite letter and the list of FNs this went to? | will want to circulate this
to our various teams (i.e. CSTC, LBN, Tsimshian etc) for coordination purposes.
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3.Do we need NROD support to follow up with FN’s this week on receipt of invitation and
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
2.Smithers — Oct 2
3.Fort St. John - Oct 16
4,Vancouver — Oct 25
5.Terrace — Oct 26
I’ll chat with Simon this afternoon and let you know if there’s anything else required. Additionally if
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

f:j_imon C,o|cg

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
5.12,5._13
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5.12,5.13

Cheers,

Simon C‘o]cf.j
Deputy Minister’s Office, Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Tel: 250-952-0105 Cell: 250-507-6585 Fax: 250-952-0269

153 of 189



From: Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX

To: McCarthy, Tom IRR:EX
Subject: RE: FNs and LNG engagement
Date: Monday, September 18, 2017 12:44:00 PM

Agreed — just catching up myself.

Can’t do 4 pm today but could give you a shout first thing tomorrow am — at 830?
Would that work?

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

1. Do you know if there is a set agenda for these workshops —and have we identified BC leads &
invitees for these sessions? Some on our negotiating teams will likely have an interest in
attending. | can help identify folks if you need it.

2. Can you forward the invite letter and the list of FNs this went to? | will want to circulate this
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

3.Fort St. John —Oct 16

4.Vancouver — Oct 25

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
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Simon C-,()]f:i.j

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

5“110:". C-_o]c\g

Deputy Minister’s Office, Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Tel: 250-952-0105 Cell: 250-507-6585 Fax: 250-952-0269
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From: Logue, Kelley IRR:EX

To: Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX

Cc: Nicole IRR:EX

Subject: RE: FOR ASSOCIATE DM APPROVAL: 3.1 3,5_1 6,5.1 7
Date: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 1:54:5

Attachments: Travel Reimbursement Information and Form - 2017.pdf

| already did that before | made you copies. Wow speedy!
And | made it all into one pdf file total, attached.

From: Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 1:38 PM

To: Capsey, Nicole IRR:EX; Logue, Kelley IRR-FY

Subject: RE: FOR ASSOCIATE DM APPROVAL $.13,5.16,5.17

Thanks Nicole,

Kelley, can you update the instruction (unless you have already)? I'll make a verbal announcement
that we can accept scanned receipts and that they should email them to you (your contact info is
already on the instructions).

We’ll use the updated version for the next 4 workshops.

Rachel

Zactel Staw

Director, Major Projects

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
0: 250-953-3322

¢: 250-507-6047

From: Capsey, Nicole IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 10:50 AM
To: Logue, Kelley IRR:EX; Shaw, Rachel IRR:E™ 5 13.5.16.517
Subject: RE: FOR ASSOCIATE DM APPROVAL CE T

Good point Kelley — | think it would be preferred if we got scanned copies; however, sometimes
folks don’t have access to scanners, so would need to mail them in. | would update the instructions
to say send a scanned copy of the originals OR mail them in. | would also include a contact number
for yourself as some folks don’t have access to email.

Thanks,

Nicole Capsey
Manager, Finance and Administration | Fiscal Branch
Phone 250-953-3075 | Cell 250-480-6683

From: Logue, Kelley IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 10:44 AM

To: Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX

Cc: Capsey, Nicole IRR:EX

Subject: RE: FOR ASSOCIATE DM APPROVA 5.13,5.16,5.17

Hi Rachel, | made some adjustments to the first doc here to make it easier for others to understand
how to fill out the form. Also fixed the ministry name.

Nicole, is it essential they send these in the mail with original receipts? We can’t just let them email
us scanned copies right? Just checking.

Thanks!

Kelley

From: Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX
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Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 9:59 AM

To: Logue, Kelley IRR:EX

Cc: Capsey, Nicole IRR:EX; Puggioni, Giovanni TRR:FX

Subject: FW: FOR ASSOCIATE DM APPROVAL $.13,5.16,5.17

Hello Kelley,

As discussed, could you be our point person to administer these travel re-imbursements? Please
see the coding below from Nicole and her request to be cced when they are processed.

Many thanks,

Rachel

Zactel Staw

Director, Major Projects

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
0: 250-953-3322

¢: 250-507-6047

From: Capsey, Nicole IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 8:29 AM

To: Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX
Subject: RE: FOR ASSOCIATE DM APPROVAI 5.13,5.16,5.17

Hi Rachel, these forms work; however, we don’t have capacity down here to process the claims
now that Andrea is gone — can someone from your team manage this?

The coding would be: s.17

Gio can sign these; however, when they are sent into CSNR AP for processing, | would need to be
cc’d so that | can track expenditures.

Does this work?

Thanks,

Nicole Capsey
Manager, Finance and Administration | Fiscal Branch

Phone 250-953-3075 | Cell 250-480-6683

From: Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 8:10 AM

To: Capsey, Nicole IRR:EX

Subject: RE: FOR ASSOCIATE DM APPROVAL $.13,5.16,5.17

Hi Nicole,
Here’s what we’ve used in the past re: Travel. Would this still work? If so, who would you
recommend and the point person to administer?

Thanks,
Rachel

Zactel Staw

Director, Major Projects

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
0: 250-953-3322

¢: 250-507-6047

From: Capsey, Nicole IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 8:15 PM

To: Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX; Coley, Simon J JAG:EX; Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX
Cc: Karabegovic, Badema IRR:EX; Strongman, Krista IRR:EX
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Subject: Fwd: FOR ASSOCIATE DM APPROVAL $.13,5.16,5.17
FYI, this has been approved. We will use last years ops SCA to start the draft for this years. Rachel,

can we please touch base on processing the travel claims?
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mayhew, Neilane IRR:EX" <Neilane.Mayhew@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 25, 2017 at 7:20:22 PM PDT

To: "Nash, Laurel IRR:EX" <Laurel.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Karabegovic, Badema IRR:EX" <Badema.Karabegovic@gov.bc.ca>, "Strongman,
Krista IRR:EX" <Krista.Strongman@gov.bc.ca>, "Capsey, Nicole IRR:EX"

<Nicole.Capsey@gov.bc.ca>

Cuhiart: DE: ENR ASSOCIATE DM APPROV/ $.13,5.16,5.17
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

Subject: Re: FOR ASSOCIATE DM APPROVAL: $.13,5.16,5.17
5.13,5.16,5.1

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

250508 1670

From: Capsey, Nicole IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 2:19 PM

To: Nash, Laurel IRR:EX

Cc: Karabegovic, Badema IRR:EX; Strongman, Krista IRR:EX

§_|.1l3i,gr.r FOR ASSOCIATE DM APPROVAI $.13,5.16,5.17

6.5.17
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

%) Please consider the environment before printing
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From: Ziegler, Kevin ABR:EX

To: Coley, Simon | JAG:EX

Cc: Shaw, Rachel ABR:EX; Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX; Nash, Laurel ABR:EX; Puggioni, Giovanni ABR:EX; Lang,
Sandra ABR:EX

Subject: RE: LNG engagement FN contacts

Date: Thursday, September 7, 2017 4:48:00 PM

Attachments: EMPR EN list Sept 7 2017.xlsx

Hi Simon,

Here is here is the draft contact list.
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

--—--Original Message-----

From: Puggioni, Giovanni ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2017 9:08 AM

To: Lang, Sandra ABR:EX; Coley, Simon J JAG:EX

Cc: Ziegler, Kevin ABR:EX; Shaw, Rachel ABR:EX; Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX; Nash, Laurel ABR:EX
Subject: RE: LNG engagement FN contacts

To follow up on some of the earlier emails I had with Simon on this.....
Aside from the Nations on our dashboard....

Please include FNLP in the list as well:
Alexandra Ballard, Director Communications and Partnerships: aballard@havlikmetcs.com

My quick scan of PTP Nations indicates they are all included in our dashboard because of other pipe/facilities - so
that won't trigger the need for additional invitations.

Also need to add Huuyahat and Malahat - Christie Harvie likely has contact names for those communities.
And please also check with Katie Scott/Alanya about Skeena invitees - s.14
- but we may wish to include them in these sessions - and also perhaps other hereditary chiefs in the area? Alanya

can also provide contacts for Squamish;

Emily Chamberlain 5.22 ) ~ from our Surrey office can provide the contacts for
Musqueam/TWN/Kwikwitlem

Thank you.

ciao

Gio

Giovanni Puggioni
Executive Director
Major Projects and Cross Government Initiatives Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division Ministry of
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Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation PO Box 9100 Stn Prov Govt Victoria, BC V8W 9B1
Phone: (250) 952-0530

Fax: (250) 952-0111

Email: Giovanni.Puggioni@gov.bc.ca

-----Original Message-----

From: Lang, Sandra ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2017 8:45 AM

To: Coley, Simon J JAG:EX

Cc: Puggioni, Giovanni ABR:EX; Ziegler, Kevin ABR:EX; Shaw, Rachel ABR:EX; Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX;
Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: Re: LNG engagement FN contacts

Hi Simon,

Kevin is working on the list. We'll send the list to you soon.
Sandra.

Sent from my iPhone

>On Sep 7, 2017, at 7:18 AM, Coley, Simon J JAG:EX <Simon.Coley @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Good morning Sandra,

>

> | understand that Rachel asked for your to develop a contact list for the invitation letters we're planning for this
FNLNG Alliance / BC engagement on LNG. Do you have a list you could share with us yet? We have conference
call with Karen Ogen and Dan George to discuss logistics tomorrow and I'd like to send them the draft contact list
for review.

>

> Attached is the latest draft of the invitation letter that we'll be formatting today. It would good if we could start
sending them out tomorrow. The plan is to send them by email from MEMPR.

>

> Thanks,

>

>

> Simon Coley

> Deputy Minister’s Office, Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum

> Resources

> Tel: 250-952-0105 Cell: 250-507-6585 Fax: 250-952-0269

> From: Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX

> Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 1:34 PM

> To: Shaw, Rachel ABR:EX

> Cc: Coley, Simon J JAG:EX

> Subject: LNG engagement FN contacts

>

> Hi Rachel,

> First piece of business for MIRR to support on related to the fall LNG engagements is to get the contact list for the
~40 LNG affected FNs. We need names of chiefs and general managers for each community; emails and physical
mail addresses. We are hoping to get these letters out on Monday.

> Thanks for your support and please let me know if you have any

> questions, Emmy
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>
>

> Sent from my iPhone

> <Minister FNLGA letter to FNs re LNG 5Sept17.docx>
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From: Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX

To: Nash, Laurel IRR:EX; Karabegovic, Badema IRRIEX
Cc: Capsey, Nicole IRR:EX

Subject: RE: LNG Engagement with FNs

Date: Thursday, September 21, 2017 1:22:00 PM

Hello Laurel,

5.13,5.17,5.21

Rachel

Zactel Staw

Director, Major Projects
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
0: 250-953-3322
c: 250-507-6047
From: Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 7:28 AM
To: Nash, Laurel IRR:EX; Coley, Simon J JAG:EX; Karabegovic, Badema IRR:EX
Cc: Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX; Capsey, Nicole IRR:EX
Subject: Re: LNG Engagement with FNs
Thanks Simon - good to know. As per your conversation with Gio, I'm also exploring options
to access federal funding. 5.13,5.17,5.21
5.13,5.17,5.21
Will let you know,
Rachel
Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
-------- Original message --------
From: "Nash, Laurel IRR:EX" <Laurel.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2017-09-19 8:11 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Coley, Simon J JAG:EX" <Simon.Coley @gov.bc.ca>, "Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX"
<Rachel.Shaw @gov.bc.ca>, "Karabegovic, Badema IRR:EX"
<Badema.Karabegovic @gov.be.ca>
Cc: "Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX" <Emmy.Humber v , "Capsey, Nicole IRR:EX"
<Nicole.Capsey @ gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: LNG Engagement with FNs
Hi we will need to get Neilane's approval to fund this so Badema or Nicole would you please

pull together the approval request with the rationale to send forward? Thanks
Laurel Nash

Assistant Deputy Minister

Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

250953 4004

250508 1670

From: Coley, Simon J JAG:EX
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 5:17 PM
To: Nash, Laurel IRR:EX; Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX
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Cc: Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX
Subject: FW: LNG Engagement with FNs

Hi Laurel and Rachel,
5.13,5.16

Can we please have a call to discuss the status of this asap this week? I'd like to sort it out soon and
would be happy to secure DM approval for funding if necessary.

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

To: Vesely, Andrew [RR:EX

Cc: Micole IRR:EX

Subject: Re: LNG Engagement with FNs

Date: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 7:52:29 AM

Thanks Andrew - That's what I needed. Best of luck ;)

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Vesely, Andrew IRR:EX"

Date: 2017-09-20 7:48 AM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX"

Cc: "Capsey, Nicole IRR:EX"

Subject: Re: LNG Engagement with FNs

Hi Rachel -

Yes, report received and final payment was sent and received by the Alliance. I could provide
the report and dates once in the office $.22

At the time Karen was trying to connect with Laurel - presumably about funding for next year.
A
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 19, 2017, at 7:36 PM, Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX <Rachel.Shaw @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Fyi

Andrew - I remember you looked into this a while back and was wondering if we
ever got the report that would trigger the final disbursement of funds.

Nicole - was hoping to connect with you on this MEMPR seems keen to get some
answers. Can you advise?

I was planning to connect with MPMO on this.

Rachel

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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———————— Original message --------

From: "Coley, Simon J JAG:EX" <Simon.Coley @gov >

Date: 2017-09-19 5:17 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Nash, Laurel IRR:EX" <Laurel.Nash@gov.bc.ca>, "Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX"
<Rachel.Shaw @gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX" <Emmy.Humber @ gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: LNG Engagement with FNs

Hi l aurel and Rachel

5.13,5.16

Can we please have a call to discuss the status of this asap this week? I'd like to sort it
out soon and would be happy to secure DM approval for funding if necessary.
Thanks,

Simon C;o[c\tj

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

As you know, Emmy and | are working with the FN LNG Alliance to conduct
engagement sessions with approximately 50 First Nations in 5 regional sessions to
discuss the future of the LNG industry in British Columbia, culminating in a final report
with recommendations to the provincial government by December 31, 2017.

5.13,5.17,5.21
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fully funded.

Attached, fyi, is the latest invitation letter which we aim to start sending out
tomorrow to FNs. | showed a copy of the letter to Doug C. at the NRB meeting this
afternoon.

Let us know when you’d like to discuss this further.

Cheers,

Simon (__-_O[f’l\tj

Deputy Minister's Office, Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

Tel: 250-952-0105 Cell: 250-507-6585 Fax: 250-952-0269
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From: Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX

To: Nash, Laurel IRR:EX; Coley, Simon | IAG:EX; Karabegovic, Badema IRR:EX
Cc: Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX; Capsey, Nicole IRR:EX

Subject: Re: LNG Engagement with FNs

Date: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 7:28:10 AM

Thanks Simon - good to know. As per your conversation with Gio, I'm also exploring options
to access federal funding. MPMO West seems open to the idea of providing funds and I have a
call with them today to discuss.

Will let you know,
Rachel

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Nash, Laurel IRR:EX"

Date: 2017-09-19 8:11 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Coley, Simon J JAG:EX" , "Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX" , "Karabegovic, Badema IRR:EX"
Cc: "Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX" , "Capsey, Nicole IRR:EX"

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

Cc: Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX; Lang, Sandra IRR:EX; Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX; Manahan, Suzanne MNGD:EX
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

To: Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX; Capsey, Nicole IRR:EX; Coley, Simon | JAG:EX
Cc: Kar vic, B ma IRR:EX

Subject: RE: LNG Engagement with FNs

Date: Thursday, September 21, 2017 11:55:26 AM

Hi all — I can answer that question.

Gov't (MIRR) will be processing the travel claims for all participants, including FNLNGA so we’ve
taken the travel/perdiems/etc out of the contract and included it in the $50k number.

Emmy

From: Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 10:58 AM

To: Capsey, Nicole IRR:EX; Coley, Simon J JAG:EX

Cc: Karabegovic, Badema IRR:EX; Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX
Subject: RE: LNG Engagement with FNs

Thanks Nicole,
5.13

Simon- have you discussed with Karen as to whether they want to administer the travel
reimbursements? Or are they expecting government to do so?

Thanks,
Rachel

Zactiel Staw

Director, Major Projects

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
0: 250-953-3322

c: 250-507-6047

From: Capsey, Nicole IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 10:52 AM

To: Coley, Simon J JAG:EX; Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX

Cc: Karabegovic, Badema IRR:EX; Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX
Subject: RE: LNG Engagement with FNs

Hi Simon,

5.13,5.16

As you know, I'm putting together a list of asks for Laurel and Neilane and would like to ensure this
piece is clear.
Thanks,

Nicole Capsey
Manager, Finance and Administration | Fiscal Branch
Phone 250-953-3075 | Cell 250-480-6683

From: Coley, Simon J JAG:EX
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 8:52 PM
To: Nash, Laurel IRR:EX
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Cc: Karabegovic, Badema IRR:EX; Capsey, Nicole IRR:EX; Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX
Subject: RE: LNG Engagement with FNs

Thanks Laurel!

Perhaps Badema or Nicole could connect with me when convenient to let me know about next
steps and any concerns.

Cheers,

Simon

From: Nash, Laurel IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 8:11 PM

To: Coley, Simon ] JAG:EX; Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX; Karabegovic, Badema IRR:EX

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

Let us know when you’'d like to discuss this turther.

Cheers,

Simon (:‘01655

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

Subject: RE: Prince George - Event Details

Date: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 4:07:07 PM
Attachments: Hotel Information -Fort St.John_October 16 2017.docx

Hotel Information -Vancouver October 25 2017.docx
- I. r

Hi again Rachel,
Please see the hotel details for the following:

e Fort St. John — Monday, October 16t

¢ Downtown Vancouver — Wednesday, October 25th

e Terrace — Thursday, October 26

The itinerary follows the same schedule (8am- 3-3:30pm) all sessions at the moment. However, as
we get closer to the dates I'll cc: you on updated event details as well.

Let me know if you have any questions!

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 3:49 PM

To: Hildebrandt, Colleen MNGD:EX

Subject: Re: Prince George - Event Details

Thanks Colleen - Yes, I'll be going to all of them :)
Cheers,

Rachel

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Hildebrandt, Colleen MNGD:EX" <Colleen.Hildebrandt@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2017-09-26 2:59 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX" <Rachel.Shaw @gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Prince George - Event Details

Absolutely. Please see the Smithers details attached.

Are you planning on going to all five?

If so, | can forward you the details for the remaining three sessions as well.
Let me know!

-Colleen

Colleen Hildebrandt
Senior Outreach Officer | LNG Task Force | Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

Telephone: 778-676-2703 | Email: colleen.hildebrandt@gov.bc.ca

From: Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 2:56 PM
To: Hildebrandt, Colleen MNGD:EX

Subject: RE: Prince George - Event Details
Hello Colleen,

| was wondering if you happen to have the travel arrangement details for the other workshops -
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notably the Smithers trip on Monday. Just want to match up my travel and figure out where to
stay.

Thanks,
Rachel

Zactiel Staw

Director, Major Projects

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
0: 250-953-3322

c: 250-507-6047

From: Hildebrandt, Colleen MNGD:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 2:47 PM

To: Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Prince George - Event Details

Hi Rachel,

I believe Emmy has previously sent you the information regarding venue and hotel details for Wed,

September 27t

Below are further details just for your awareness.

Should you require anything at all during the meeting, your on-site contact is Kim Louis 250-277-
4111

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

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 2:15 PM

To: Coley, Simon J JAG:EX; Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX
Cc: 'Kim Louis'

Subject: Prince George - Event Details

Good Afternoon Simon & Emmy,

Here’s the event details for the Regional Engagement Session in Prince George.

I’'ve cc:ed Kim Louis, Director of Sales as she is your on-site contact should you require anything at
all during the meetings.

Event Details

8:00am —3:30pm

Wednesday, September 27, 2017

Nechako Room, Coast Inn of the North, Prince George

770 Brunswick St, Prince George BC V2L 2C2

On-Site Contact
Kim Louis, Director of Sales
Direct: 250-277-4111 / Email: k.louis@coasthotels.com

Room Set-Up and A/V Equipment

¢ % Round Crescent Seating

e Standing podium at front with handheld Wireless Microphone
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* Mixer/sound provided

e Pen and paper on tables

¢ Projection Screen and Projector

¢ |ce water and glasses on tables and refreshed throughout the day
e Note: your facilitator is to provide his own laptop and cords.

Catering Information

8:00am — 8:45am Northern Pride Breakfast Buffet

Locally and seasonally inspired fruit, bakery selection, fluffy scrambled eggs, maple smoked bacon,
pork sausages, hash brown potatoes with fresh green onions and sour cream, jams and butter
Fresh brewed Starbucks coffee and Tazo Tea, assorted fruit juices.

10:30am Morning Health Break
Fruit Kabobs with yogurt dip, Fresh Crudité with house made chipotle mango dip,
Granola and cereal bars, Fresh brewed Starbucks coffee and Tazo Tea

12:00pm — 1:00pm Greek Lunch Buffet

Greek Salads with Kalamata Olives and Feta, Baby Greens and Balsamic Dressing, Fresh baked pita
served with roast garlic hummus, Spanakopita served with Tzatziki, Chicken Souvlaki, Rice Pilaf,
Lemon Roasted Potatoes, Baklava, Greek Yogurt with Honey Fresh Fruit

Fresh brewed Starbucks coffee and Tazo Tea

Sincerely,

Colleen

Colleen Hildebrandt
Senior Outreach Officer | LNG Task Force | Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Telephone: 778-676-2703 | Email: colleen.hildebrandt@gov.be.ca
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From: Ziegler, Kevin IRR:EX

To: Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX

Cc: Lan ndra IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Sept 18 monthly call

Date: Friday, September 15, 2017 3:21:00 PM
Attachments: FLNG messaging for PFF.DOCX

LNG Negotiation Status Update -Aug 29-17gpedits.docx
| - -1
Minister FNLGA letter to FNs re LNG 5Sept17.docx

For Monday TransCanada call
e MEMPR First Nations Engagement
o MEMPR and FNLNGA will be hosting regional engagement sessions in the fall with
First Nations on LNG
o 5regional sessions, 1 each in Fort St. John, Prince George, Smithers, Prince Rupert
and Vancouver
FNLNGA (Karen Ogen), Dan George (fdms) and Kim Baird are involved
The focus of the sessions will be: First Nations insights into an emerging LNG industry
and what we could do together to enhance the prospects of developing an LNG
industry in British Columbia (aka lessons learned, and looking at the next window)
o Week of Sept 11 was the target date for sending letters to communities (draft letter
template)
o MEMPR will also be conducting similar engagement with industry

o O

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

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 10:54 AM
To: Ziegler, Kevin IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Sept 18 monthly call

Hi Kevin,

Please pull together some bullets for the DM/TC conference call on Monday for Rachel. Gio’s
suggestions below. Also, please send her the latest update and scorecard that we have, info from
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the work Simon is doing and whatever else you can think of that she may need.

Cheers,

Sandra

Phone: (250) 387-2660
Cell: (250) 812-2159
"Life is worth living."
Fulton Sheen.

From: Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 10:42 AM
To: Lang, Sandra IRR:EX

Subject: Fw: Sept 18 monthly call

Could you pull together a few bullets (or ask Kevin) to support that TC call on Monday?
Maybe reach out to Katie or others? Or flip me the updated LNG table? Just need a cheat
sheet given I'm flying solo this round.

Thanks!
Rachel

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 10:30 AM

To: Puggioni, Giovanni IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Cc: Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Sept 18 monthly call

Hi Matt,

Please note that Laurel will now be in Williams Lake that day as well.

Thanks,
Rachelle

From: Puggioni, Giovanni IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 10:13 AM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Cc: Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX; Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Sept 18 monthly call

Thanks Matt. | will be on holidays, but Rachel Shaw will mod the call.
Can you kindly forward her the meeting request?

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

Victoria, BC V8W 9B1

Phone: (250) 952-0530

Fax: (250) 952-0111

Email: Giovanni.Puggioni@gov.bc.ca

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 10:07 AM
To: Puggioni, Giovanni IRR:EX

Cc: Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX

Subject: Sept 18 monthly call

Hi Gio,

Doug will in between meetings downtown and might be unable to join the call on Monday. | made

you the moderator with your conference line. Thanks.

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394
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From: Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX

To: Ziegler, Kevin IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Smithers - Oct 2 FN LNG Engagement Issues list
Date: Friday, September 29, 2017 9:46:45 AM

Thx!

Zactel Staw

Director, Major Projects

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
0:250-953-3322

c: 250-507-6047

From: Ziegler, Kevin IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 3:31 PM

To: Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX

Cc: Lang, Sandra IRR:EX

Subject: Smithers - Oct 2 FN LNG Engagement Issues list

Smithers —Oct 2 FN LNG Engagement Issues list

First Nations/ Organizations expected to attend:

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

Subject: REMINDER: Upcoming First Nations and LNG in BC Regional Engagement Session - Smithers
Date: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 1:00:22 PM

Attachments: Hotel Information -Smithers October 2 2017.docx

First Nations and LNG in BC Regional Sessions Itinerary October 2, 2017.docx

Good Afternoon,

This is a reminder of the upcoming First Nations and LNG in BC Regional Engagement Session in
Smithers.

The Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources (EMPR) in partnership with the First
Nations LNG Alliance (FNLNGA) appreciate your participation to carry out dialogues and discussing
First Nations’ insights into the emerging LNG industry.

znd

The meeting will be held at the Prestige Hudson Bay Lodge on Monday, October in Smithers.

Please see the following information attached with further details including:

e [tinerary for Monday, October 2nd
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
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From: Berkhout, Juanita IRR:EX

To: Coley, Simon | JAG:EX

Cc: Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX; Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX
Subject: Skills Training b/g info for regional sessions
Date: Sunday, September 24, 2017 1:27:35 PM
Attachments: Training info for MEMPR.docx

ASTDF projects.x|sx

Hi Simon,
As promised, here is back-pocket skills training info for the regional sessions. This not for public

distribution.
Thanks,
J
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From: Ziegler, Kevin IRR:EX

To: Andersen, Behn IRR:EX; Lang, Sandra IRR:EX; Smith, Alanya C IRR:EX
Subject: Smithers (Oct 2) EMPR LNG Engagement Issues list
Date: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 4:41:00 PM

Hi folks, this is a list | put together of issues/challenges in the communities expected/ invited to the
Oct. 2 EMPR LNG meeting in Smithers. It is based primarily on the 2017 community profiles

Please give it a review, and let me know if there is anything you believe should be added or
changed.

Thanks,

Kevin

Smithers — Oct 2 FN LNG Engagement Issues list

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

To: Coley, Simon | JAG:EX; Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX; Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX
Cc: "DBork@prestigehotels.ca"

Subject: Smithers Event Details - Oct 2

Date: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 11:00:23 AM

Good Afternoon Simon, Emmy, and Rachel

Here’s the event details for the Regional Engagement Session in Smithers next Monday.

I’'ve cc:ed Daniela Bork, Convention & Sales Manager as she is your on-site contact should you
require anything at all during the meetings.

There will also be a banquet captain to help assist you throughout the day.

Event Details

8:00am - 3:30pm

Monday, October 2, 2017

Summit Conference Room, Prestige Hudson Bay Lodge, Smithers

3251 East Highway 16, Smithers, BC

On-Site Contact

Daniela Bork, Convention & Sales Manager
Direct: 250.847.4581 ext. 405

Email: DBork@prestigehotels.ca

Room Set- nd A/V Equipment
¢ )2 Round Crescent Seating
¢ Standing podium at front with Microphone
e Summit Room Sound System provided
¢ Projection Screen and Projector with remote
¢ Pitchers of water and glasses on tables and refreshed throughout the day
¢ Note: your facilitator is to provide his own laptop and cords

. ing Inf .
8:00am — 8:45am Sunrise Breakfast Buffet

Fresh Baked Assorted Muffins, Strudels & Scones, Maple smoked bacon, Scrambled eggs, Breakfast
sausage, Country Fried Potatoes, Fresh Fruit Salad, Yogurt & House made Granola, Butter &
Preserves

Organic Kootenay coffee & mighty Leaf organic specialty teas

10:30am Morning Break

Freshly Baked Croissants, Fresh Fruit Platter, Assorted cut seasonal fresh fruit

Organic Kootenay coffee & Mighty Leaf organic specialty teas

12:00pm — 1:00pm Traveller Lunch Buffet

West Coast Salad Bar, Selection of Fresh Leaves, Cabernet & Wild Berry Emulsion, Citrus Miso
Dressing, Dried Apricots, Sundried Cranberries, Shaved Almonds, Walnuts, Shredded Carrots, Cherry
Tomatoes, English Cucumber and Croutons, Sundried Tomato & Pesto Fusilli, Grilled Chicken Breast,
Charred Lemon & Goat Cheese Créme, Roasted Vegetables, Tunisian Hot Couscous, Assorted Cheese
Cake Bites

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
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